
Agenda

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, April 2nd, 2024 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 
March 28th.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

01  Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox 

_______ Ryan Heine  _______ John Marquardt 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain  

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04 Approval of Agenda 

6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM Declare items as Surplus  Sheriff 

06 6:15 PM ConnectSD Program Ryan 
Thompson 

07 6:20 PM IT Commission 

08 6:25 PM Approve Planning Commission Appointments Zoning 



Board of Adjustment 

09 6:30 PM List - CUP    Commission 

Regular Session 

10 6:35 PM Approve March 19, 2024  Minutes Commission 

11 6:40 PM Claims Auditor 

12 6:45 PM Approve March 2024 Payroll Auditor 

13 6:50 PM Public Comment 

14 6:55 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

15 7:00 PM Executive Session/ Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3   

Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State 

Attorney 

Items for Next Meeting 









COMMISSIONER MEETING AGENDA REQUEST 

      321 W 3rd, Suite 100, Yankton, SD  57078 
E-Mail: patty@co.yankton.sd.us

Submission Deadline:  3:00pm on the Wednesday before scheduled meeting 

Date Request Submitted ___________________________ 

Request is for Commission Meeting Dated _________________________

Name:     

Address:      

Phone:          

E-Mail Address :     

Topic to be Addressed and Length of Presentation:       

 

Specific Purpose for the Request (Please Also Attach Support Documents): 

 . 

 .    

 

Person(s) Making Presentation to the Board:         

Audio/Visual Equipment Needed:     

_______________________________________________________________________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

For Office Use: 

Approved                Denied                 Reason(s):  

Signature:  

Date:  

Broadband build-out for rural Yankton County

broadband Internet to portions of rural Yankton County.

4/2/24

Santel Communications

308 S Dumont Ave, PO Box 67, Woonsocket, SD  57385

605-796-4411

rthompson@santel.coop

Ryan direct: 605-796-8143

State of SD ConnectSD program supported 

Informational presentation to county leadership regarding the ConnectSD awarded project

and upcoming efforts performed by Santel Communications, to provide fiber optic delivered

Ryan Thompson, Mark Wilson

Requesting 15 minutes.

3/27/24

A few slides, my laptop to your projector. via HDMI? 

mailto:patty@co.yankton.sd.us


Yankton County
Rural Broadband Build-out



ConnectSD Broadband
• SD Legislature created, GOED administered
• Economic Development

• Competitive grant process
• Purpose, provide access, fast, reliable broadband

https://sdgoed.com/partners/connectsd/

Project area, scope
• Design, staking, engineering
• Permitting, Construction
• Customers

Santel
• Organization, Experience
• Internet, TV, Phone













Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Dianne List - Applicant 

District type: 0 AG O RI -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

� Section 1805 � Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 
Transitional District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953 ') of the East Half of the 
Southwest Quarter (E 1 /2SW I /4)lying South of the Highway, Section Four ( 4), Township Ninety
three (93), Range Fifty-six (56), Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.E91 l 
address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

3/12/2024 

Board of Adjustment date: 
4/2/2024 

Time: 

7:10 

PM 

Time: 

6:30 

PM 





Parcel Number: 09.004.300.200 

Site Description: 

Site Map 





FINDINGS OF FACT- CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

List- CUP-2024-5105 

Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? Yes 

(signed by owner unless there is a binding purchase 

agreement then signed by applicant, Variance accompanied 

by building permit (if applicable), site plan included with 

building permit, 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? Yes 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

1. Did you specifically cite, in the application, the section of the Applicant wishes to build a single

Ordinance under which the conditional use is sought and state the family dwelling in a Rural Transitional 

grounds on which it is requested District per Article 18 Section 1805 

and Article 19 Section 1905 

2. Was notice of public hearing given per Section 1803 (3-5)? Mailed - 2/29/2024 

Published - 3/1/2024, 3/8/2024 

3. Attend the public hearing Yes 

4. Planning Commission: Make a recommendation to include: Grant conditional use 

a. Granting of conditional use;

b. Granting with conditions; or

c. Denial of conditional use

5. Planning Commission must make written findings certifying Ingress/egress exists

compliance with specific rules including:

a. Ingress and Egress to proposed structures thereon with

particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and

convenience, traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire

or catastrophe:

b. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where required; None required but present 

with particular attention to the items in (A) above and the

economic, noise, glare or odor effects of the conditional use

on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district;

c. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the Present 

items in (A) and (B) above;

d. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and Present 

compatibility;

e. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimensions, None required 

and character;

f. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to None required 

glare, traffic safety, economic effect;

g. Required yards and other open spaces; and Required yards met 

h. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other Is in general compatibility with 

property in the district and that the granting of the conditional adjacent properties in the district 

use will not adversely affect the public interest. 



Variance, Cond,t,onal 

Use and Rezoning 

Apphcatlon 

CUP-2024-105 

Applicant 

Dianne List 

Applicant 

Dianne List 

4029816870 

dhstsd@yahoo.com 

Fees Paid 

$300.00 

Created 

February 7, 2024 

Parcel search Completed On 2/7/2024 2:19 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

ParcellD 

09.004.300.200 

436THAVE D!I'� 

Address 

4409 SD HWY 314 

f 
, 

Number 

CUP-2024-
105 

09.004.300,200 I Dianne List I 

4409 SO HWY 314, YANKTON, 
so. 57078 

Submitted by sdfarmgirl on 

2/7/2024 

09009400100 !I 
09009 0010li 

City OwnerName 

YANKTON LIST. DIANNE R (D) 

Request Information Completed On 2/7/2024 2:21 PM EST by sdfarmg1rl 

Type of Request 

Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

Build House 

List Specific Hardships 

Powered by Esn 

Acres 

31,630 



Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Dianne List 

Applicant Address 

2209 Burleigh St Apt 306 Yankton, SD 57078 

Applicant Phone 

4029816870 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Dianne List 

Owner Address 

Same 

Owner Phone Number 

4029816870 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

09.004.300.200 

Legal Description 

E953' E2 SW4 SOUTH OF HIWAY 

Site Address 

4409 SD HWY 314 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 



57078 

Section-Township-Range 

4-93-56 

Zoning District 

RT 

Zoning Description 

RT 

Existing Use of Property 

Farm Homestead 

Site Plan Completed On 2n12024 2:22 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Map- Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

® Sketch Layer 

® Reference Layer 

I> <i> Mapproxy 

+ 

Maxdt 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Powe,ed by Esn 



Arrow to 
select 
i terns to
move or 

" 
rearrange V, ) (����r-·�··=··=··=""�'=�---=::± ,. 

lZoaa In/Zona Out butt� 
11'111 let 
you : odd .. �hQ0'1)1f) 
text Lo
the map 

.:==::::::;�:--..::::::.:-;_--=--:-:---:--_;
-IJ

:1The "d,-aw 
point"" Dl'a• rectengle: Click 

and hold Io draw a 
rectangle, release to
finish rectangle 

,.., 

tool .-111 
place an X 
on the map �/"(Undo the last edit to the-) 

Dn,w polygon: ,,... .... ,--,-,-,----...._II 'v 
) Click once on Dre• line: Click once on '111 l Undo all edits to the -

map to start the i,ap to start drawing a , • 
drawing 8 line. click the map at each 
polygon, vertex and double click to 
click c:,ap at finish draring the line 
each v�rtex 

I and double 
click to 
finish 
polygon 

Measure: Chck once on the map to start Zoom to 
measuring. click the map at. each vertex iotiaJ vie• 
and double dick to finish. Area can be 
calculated by dra.-ing a polygon. 

Draft Building Permit Completed On 2/7/2024 2:22 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Upload Draft Building Permit 0 

Draft Building Permit Form Completed On 2/7/2024 2:24 PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Job Address 

4409 SD HWY 314 

Legal Description of Construction Site 

E953' E2 SW4 SOUTH OF HIWAY 

Owner Name 

LIST, DIANNE R {D) 

Owner Address 

2209 Burleigh St Apt 306 Yankton SD 57078 

Owner Phone 

4029816870 

Contractor 

Contractor Malling Address 

Contractor Phone 

Architect or Designer 

'" 

"" 





Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:25 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 
Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton sd.us 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Subject CUP Request Submitted 

A request has been submitted for review. 

Number. 21%40 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.300.200 I Dianne Lost 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Appilcat1on 

Planning Review Completed On 2/7/2024 2 29 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural Transitional District. 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 7805 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

1905 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 



Zoning Classification 0 

RT 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2:29 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:29 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP, Variance, Rezone Application: Director Review Required 

CUP. Variance, Rezone Application requires Zoning Orrector Final Review. 

Number. 21%40 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.300.200 I Dianne list 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON. SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Director Approval Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2:29 PM EST by bconkling 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:29 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant? No 

Send to members of the following roles: 

Zoning Director 

Recipients 

To: 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

CC: 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

Subject: CUP Request Submitted 



An approved CUP application has been submitted for Director review. 

Number: 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descriptlon:09.004.300.200 I Dianne Lisi 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Apph cation 

Director Review Completed On 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Zoning Email Completed On 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:45 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' No 
Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co yank1on.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton sd.us 

bill@co yankton sd.us 

Subject CUP Has been reviewed by the Zoning Director 

CUP has been approved by the Zoning Director and Is ready to proceed. 

Number: 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Description:09.004.300.200 I Dianne List 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Email to Pay Completed On 2/7/2024 2:45 PM EST by gvetter 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 2:45 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 



gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

b1ll@co.yankton sd.us 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Subject: Payment Required 

Your application has been received and payment Is required Once payment is received, we will proceed with the review process for your request. 
Please return to your application and make payment online. 

Total Amount Due: $300.00 

If any information Is incorrect. please let me know Immediately. 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Descrlptlon:09.004.300.200 I Dianne List 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD. 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

Payment Completed on 2/7/2024 a:os PM EST by sdfarmgirl 

Fee Summary 

Fee 

Total Fees 

Total Due 

Payments Made 

Payment Method Paid On Confirmation Number 

Online February 7, 2024 8:05 PM 260576667 

Payment Made Email Completed On V7/2024 8:05 PM EST by sdfarrngirl 

Delivered on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 8:05 PM CST 

Options 

Send to the applicant' Yes 

Send to members of the following roles· 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

pattyv@co.yankton.sd.us 

andrea@co.yankton.sd.us 

gary@co.yankton.sd.us 

bill@co.yankton.sd.us 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

$300.00 

$300,00 

$0.00 

Amount 

$300.00 

Total Paid: $300.00 



Subject: A payment has been made 

A payment has been made for a CUP request Please log-in to the system to continue with the application process 

Amount Paid: $300.00 

Number. 219640 

Workflow: Variance. Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Oescription:09.004.300.200 I Dianne List 14409 SD HWY 314, YANKTON, SD, 57078 

Created On: 2/7/2024 

View Application 

PC Prep Completed On 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

March 12th 2024, 7:10 pm CDT 

Letters to be malled 1 O days prior to the public meeting: 

03/02/2024 7:10 PM 

Additional Instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/04/2024 7:10 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

03/05/2024 7:10 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

02/26/2024 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

List Labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

List CUP NOT Letter.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 



Legals pc 3-12-2024.pdf 

Pennit Number 

CUP-2024-105 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconkhng 

PC App Form 

Schedule Email Completed On 2/8/2024 9:03 AM EST by bconkling 

Scheduled for Monday, February 26. 2024 at 10:00 AM CST (Any application data entities are evaluated when the email is sent) 

Options 

Send to the applicant? Yes 

Send to members of the following roles 

Zoning 

Recipients 

To: 

Subject: Preparation for Planning Commission Meeting 

Please see the attached Notification Letter, address labels, and affidavit of mailing 

First Notification Letters are to be mailed pursuant to Section 1803(4). This Is required to be completed 10 days prior to public hearing, which is 

$(PCMa1hngDate}. 

S{PCEmaillnstructions) 

Return the affidavit to me (email Is fine) 8 days prior to the public meeting, by S{AffidavitReturnDate} 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting, by S{PlaceSignDate} 

If any information Is incorrect, please let me know immediately. 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 





March 18, 2024 

Applicant: 
Dianne List 
4409 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hea1ing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 2nd day of April, 2024 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 
Transitional District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Article I 9 Section 1905. Said property is 
legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (£953) of the East Hal

f 

of the 
Southwest Quarter (EJ/2SWI/4)/ying South of the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety
three (93). Range Fifty-six (56), Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.£91 I 
address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 32 l West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Dianne List 

Petitioner 



BOHNET, BRADLEY A (C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
PO BOX689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 
CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ 

% JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 
30954 436 AVE 

2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FAERBER, NEIL L (D) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (D) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FITZGERALD, JOHN REVOC TRUST (D) 
30934 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
4810 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) 
MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D) 

% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 
4202 HERMANS LOOP 

PO BOX689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (D) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUTSCHELKNAUS, DONNA S (0) 
207 KAPPEL AVE 
LESTERVILLE SD 57040 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) SCHLOSS, BARRY (0) 
30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (0) 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 



TJEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D: VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (0) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (D) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 





February 26, 2024 

Applicant: 
Dianne List 
4409 SD HWY 314 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
whjch the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 12th day of 
March, 2024 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Rural 
Transitional District per Article 18 Section 1805 and Arricle 19 Section 1905. Said property is
legally described as The East Nine Hundred Fifty-three Feet (E953 ') of the East Hal

f 

of the 
Southwest Quarter (El/2SWl/4)lying South of the Highway, Section Four (4), Township Ninety
three (93). Range Fifty-six (56). Yankton County, South Dakota, less Highways and roads.£911 
address is 4409 SD HWY 314, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 

Dianne List 

Petitioner 



BOHNET, BRADLEY A (C) 
4608 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CROSS, MARY ELLEN (D) 
4210 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBELING, JOHNIE (D) 
4700 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAMKOW, WILLIS (D) 
4313 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HILSON, MICHAEL T (D) 
4301 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KEEGAN, MARTY J (D) 
4806 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, DIANNE R (D) 
PO BOX689 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEHRMAN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
4712 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BUXCEL, VIRGIL (D) 
4300 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CBG PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 708 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ CWACH, MARY ELLEN FAMILY TRUST ([ % JACK JOE CWACH, TRUSTEE 30954 436 AVE 2665 WEST 162 ST 
STILWELL KS 66085 YANKTON SD 57078 

FAERBER, NEIL L (D) 
4305 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRAVDAHL, JEANETTE (D) 
45830 116 ST 
SISSETON SD 57262 

JACKSON, BRYANT MERTEN (D) 
4710 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KLUG, TIFFANY R (D) 
4606 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FITZGERALD, JOHN REVOC TRUST (D) 
30934 434 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HAMBERGER, BRIAN J (D) 
4200 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JUEDEN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (I 
4306 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KUCHTA, ELMER FAMILY REV TRUST (C 
4810 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LIST, ROBERT L TESTAMENTARY TR (D) MAINS, WILLIAM LYNN REV TRUST (D)% DIANNE LIST, TRUSTEE 4202 HERMANS LOOP PO BOX 689 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

MULLOY, SEAN (D) 
4209 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUTSCHELKNAUS, DONNA S (D) 
207 KAPPEL AVE 
LESTERVILLE SD 57040 

REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) SACCENTO-GLOVER, LEANNA KAY (D) SCHLOSS, BARRY (D) 
30776 435 AVE 4207 HERMANS LOOP 4206 HERMAN LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHURMAN, DANIEL (D) 
4302 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SOUKUP, EDWARD (D) 
4400 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 

STECKELBERG, KEVIN R (D) 
4706 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 



T JEERDSMA, RANDY FAMILY TRUST (D: VER HEUL, BECKY ANN (D) 
2601 DEER BLVD 4900 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, DUANE G (D) 
2717 DEER BLVD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZIMMERMAN, STEVEN A (D) 
4412 SD HWY 314 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ZAVADIL, ROBERT (D) 
4203 HERMANS LOOP 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Dianne List 

dlistsd@yahoo.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on February 7, 2024 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2024-105 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
260576667 

February 7, 2024 08:05 PM 

Online 



PAGE 10 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

2nd NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO. 24-ZN-01 ES· 
TA SWSHINO PERMANE.'"r 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY. SOl!TH 
DAKOTA, PROVIDING FOR 1 Ii£ 
ADMINISl'RATION. ENFORCE
MEN'r, i\NO AMEN0M£11TS 
1AERE0F; AND REPEALINO 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFWCT 
TllEREWITH. 

N0tiet. is hereby &ivcn Lhtl Ordi
B!H>Ct" No. 24•ZN-01 csubliihi.og 
pemunr-nl zoniog regul.11iom fqr 
Yankton Coomy. Sooth Dak01.1 .. 
AppUC'an1 is reques.Jin& 10 �wnc: 11 
p;ll'Cd fiocn Rural Trons1tiona.l Dis• 
tm:t (RT) to Moderate Oeos1ty Ri:--5i
den1W Oi,trk:t (MD) per :article 18 
S�"Clion 1809 llll4 Arude 20 Scctio11 
2003. SaatJ pc-opccty is leg.illy dc
scribtd :ts: The South Two-huadred 
Sc..,,cn1eeo Bnd Eighly hWM.ll'tdths 
(CCI (S21780') o( the � Scvc:o 
hundrtd SL,;ty-sO. and Fifi)' Hut1-
dredthi feet (£766,j()'), CXC'.t-pmqr, 
the � Fifty feet (E)()') thereof. lo,. 
c:ued in the Sol.llh IJ.l Am, of the 
Soolhc854 Quancr (SEIJ.J), ScchOl'I 
Nioo {9). ToWQ5hip Nineiy-1.hrce 
(93> North. R.:iingc Fit\y-sh (S6) 
We:51 of I.he .Sth P.M.. Yant1on 
Counly, South D'1.kota.. a.$ per pb.1 
reoonkd tn Book. SIS. �ge '2S7. 

Yankton CouM)' is 3dopuna 1b1i or
Uinn� ,n l)ldet to pr"O{c<:t the jX>l>
lk hc:Uth. �Jcty, 4lnd i,CJ)¢fV;J wel
ttu'C. This «dinnncc � di:ily 
.Jdopled by tl\c: County Conunission
cn on tfle 2Dtt1 day of f.c.broary, 
2024 aael will become cff'tttive oo 
!be 21u d..o.y- of Ma.rcb, 2024. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ommt00ilt10n. the applic:.1n1 shall 
:abo file a pet1bon. A pclition filed 
by either o.n lrac� penon or the 
49plican1 Rk!Sl be filed by Match 1 1 ,  
2024. 

The pctuion .shall i.nctude n state
ment describing the lkOiquc iojury 
upon �pro,;aJ of !he application on 
1hc pctitiooer. the pcutionct, rt:a• 
iOrl!j for opposing the 11pplica1ion. 
:and the l\llmC wid miulillg &ddttu of 
the pctitiooer or tbl! pctitioocfs t,cgal 
coumcl, if legal eovrm.l is obbincd. 

Any ,risercstcd per50fl may file • 
comment on the :ipplicllllion wi.th the 
Cb1c( Eaglnctr The c�nt sh:all 
be fdod on a fonn provkfcd by lhe 
Chief Eoginccr and is avail.able on
line al ht1ps://danr.sd,gov/publjc or 
by calltng (605) 713-3352 or wnlmg 
the Olkf Engineer at lhe. addtt» 
provided abo�e. FiJini a comment 
docs not make d\C conuneotet n p!U"· 
1y of tt.e0rd or a ps.tticipa11t In tnf 
beanng tlut nl3)' be held. Any 
comment must be fiJed by March 
1 1 ,20N 

If � :i:pplica111 dad DO( contc.11 me 
rccorome:lldalion or 1he Chief En&l• 
nen- :and oo petition 10 oppollC the. 
applkation lJ received, lhe Chic£ 
En,ginccr -shall il!Ct oo the ipplka.tion 
pu.BU11,nl 40 1hc ,ecommendatioo 
'lkith oo hearing hcld before lbc Wa• 
1cr Mana.gcn:ient Boan!. l( it petition 
opposing chc .:ippUcation « contC-51· 
Iaa the recommendation 1s filed, 
1hcn a hcMing w1U be: �hcdubt. 
.tad the Water Mtm.igemcnt BOdt'd 
will considc:T I.bi$ appl�tlon. No
UC'c of 1hc heano,g w1U be gh<el1 to 
lhc apphc:1n1 IUld an:r penon (1ling a 
petition. 

2010 Legal and Public Workers Notices 

County. Soo,h 00�. 1eu H.i.g:h- _Ff_
o
_
m
_Page __ s _____ _ \li':l)'S and roads. E9l l  addrcH ii; 

4409 SO HWY 314. Yanklon, South 
Dakota 

Published twice Ill the t(l(lll IIPP,OJCi• 
IT1Qtc co:.t of $19.86 1111d can be 
vtowed free of ch!llgC :U www.sd
pubbcOOl�euom 

Published Miu't.h l & 8. 202,.&. 

current Gregory County Auditor 
Julie Bartling said her office 
fields similar questions about 
vote-counting machines at the 
courthouse in Burke. 

STATE OF SOl!TH DAKOTA 

COUNTY DF YANKTON 

,•11•s not threatening, but ii 
can be lnUmidatlng,' BarUlng 
said In an Interview with South 
Dakota Searchlight. 

The most frustrat ing aspect 
,., of it, she added, Is that the 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

) questions and suspicions come 
from people she's known for 
years. 

"And they p0int-blank say. FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

In The Mauer or The Estate or 

RICHARD L. SCHl<tlOT. 

Dc<,as,d. 

66PR02._08 

NOTICE TO CREDITOI\S 

Notice 1s. �vea d\ll.1 01) 1be 21st day 
of febl'Wlf)'. 202'4. Kasi Hllbcnnan 
11,11,d J� Bauch, whoie addinses 
tLtO; 1 107 Sai.nl Helena Slrcct. Saint 
Helena. NE 63174: :,;nd PO BoA 
J4J, Crofton, NE 68730; rtspecuvc
ly, 111-ctc nppolr11cd u Co-Personal 
Rcprt$enlalives of r.hc EsU\tc of 
R.ichard t. Sdlmidl 

Crcdi100 of Dc,,:-edcn1 muQ me thcit 
clai� ,vhhin four moottu: alter the 
dft1e of the Jim publication of lhis: 
notice or \hcu d:ums may be ba,rred. 

'I don't believe you," Bartling 
said. "They don't believe thal 
what rm saying is true, that 
state law dictates that the 
machines cannot be connected 
to the Internet. and they're not, 
but they don't believe me. And 
they tell me that: 

To protect auditors and 
their employees and elec-
tion workers, Senate 8111 20, 
Introduced during the current 
legislative session. would have 
established the crime ol threat· 
ening or intimidating efectlon 
workers wlth the intent to lm-

��/��
n

:�:cTii!e:
l

:!
o

:, 
Class I misdemeanor punish
able by up to a year In jail and a 
S2,000 fine. 

The bill passed a state 
Senate committee 8-0, the lull 
Senale 23-10 and a House com
mittee 8-5. Then it failed 24-46 

Firn Rc,-chna: 
Fd>ru"l' 6, 102• 

Oalms may be filed wilh lhe CoPublished OllCe at the total appro.d• Personal Repn:$Cntn.livcs or may be mate rose of $43.� and Cilll be filed -.ri,itb the Clctt. ,nd a �opy of "iewcd fm:. of ch:arge 1LI W*W.MI• the clo.i.m �ilcd to Lhc: Person:al Pay Scoond R�d.u,g: 
t='cN\llr)" 20, 2024 

Pubhcot!on OMe: 
M.11\:.h l. 2024 

(Second Nouec o( Adoption) 

Effective J>.ue: 
�nrcb 21.  2024 
(20 days A.f\rr 211d NCl'i« of Adop• 
11001 

Dalcd tbs• 20l:b day of fcbruaey. 
2024 

JOOo M11rqwirdt, Yu.Jcton Couol)' 
Coriums.sion Cha.tr-

Pllll)' Hq,:m. VWloa Cor.int)' 
Auditor 

Publl!hcd OllCC at lhc tQtal .ipproJl.1• 
m:ltc c-c,s1 oi S25.60 and can be 
vie...,.cd rn:c oi ctu11gc at ww ... sd
publici,o(;ce,.c:om 

Publlshtd M11rch l .  2024. 

1"011CE OP A.PPLJCATION NO 
86,1().-3 10 AppropriAle WaccJ 

N®cc h given th.ti �brquardL 
F.lfrns Gc.ncl'U Pattocrstup, elo 
Ralph Man;iuu.rdL PO 801t 1040. 
Yaru:Jon SD S7078 ha! ftled ao 1P,
plt1,':ilillon tor • waicr pcn:nit to ap
propn11c. Ill\ 1Jddmona1 0.?2 c:ubk 
fce:1 of watc'r per $JCC;Ond (c:fs) and i.r
rigato 17 aoditlonal ll!C'.re$ Water 
Pcrtrul No. '™'1-3 �ropriaics i.56 
ds r,om o� w!i!ll complc.1ed into the 
Mj™""lri; EJ\: Poln1 Aquifer ( 1 15  
f«t deep) for tnigauon or lOS ,crcs 
loca(e(t U'I the SE f/4 Secuon 21· 
T9:3N-RS3W NI invc!lig•1ioo of 
1hc pcrm11 found lhc system eap:,;ble 
or djvct1l.ng JU'I additi0n11I 0.22 cfs 
rrum the uhlmg ._.,clJ located in 1hc: 
SW 114 SE 114 Secuon 2 1  and lni• 
g.11ing -'I) l.\dditionlll l7 !kteS located 
in 1hc E l/2 SW I/-', SE J/4 $c!c11on 
21: 111 in T93N•RSJW. Tbi, nppli, 
c�non. tr approved. ood Wa1cr Per
nut No. 7801·3 will �horh;e a 1ocat 
of J 78 ds for urlpdon of 125 acres 
10 renect tbc s1Jtcm as dcvc�ped. 
Thu snc Is located 11ppt0dmatcly JO 
miles nocthwes, of VmniUion SO. 

Purst.1.1.nt (O SOCL -&5-1A•2. lhe 
aucr EngiDCet rec:ommcodl AP
PROV AL of Appilcmion No. S650-
3 whb qu1llf1c1110M bcal\l.Se J }  uo-
3ppropriated .-a.er is a,· 111lable, 2) 
eiustin.J domc�Lic water uses and 
wnter rights will POI'. be unJawfullf 
unpaired. )) it 1s a bcncf>C1a1 ,1se or 
wll!er. :1prl -i) 11 111 1n lhe public 1nkt
e.�1 12J u pertains IO mattcn wilbtrt 
chc rt-j;ulatOf)' authority of Q,c Wotc1 
Maa•�meQI BoMd. The Chief En• 
a:i�s rcoommcAd:ition -.ri,ith quali • 
Bal t0ns. th< application., aad �u.ff 
rcpon am ;ivailable. ot httpi:/ldanr.s
d.go�lpubhe Of COCliacl Ron O\avaU 
fot W$ information, or O{her infor
mation, 111 die Wster Rights ProifalJI 
.iddrtss provid«I below 

publ1cnooec,.eom Reprnent::uive. 
PubltSbtd Meirc:b I, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARl'NO UPON 
APPLICATION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES 

NO'flCE IS HEREBY Grro< 1J,a1 
IWl applk:111k>n has bc:cn i«:ieived bi 
th: Board of Cit)' Coouni$!iiOBCrs ol 
the Citf of Yantton f'or II Special 
On-sa(e L)QuOf License ro, ooe day. 
June 3. 2024. from R01.:k 'N' Rum• 
bk. Inc., dlbla YWton R,i\,fll!'M .. •l 
the following locatioo; Th<'. block ol 
3rd SUffl bcl�ccn Ccd11t S�t :u\d 
W aJnut Smet. plus ooc half block 
Wat on ltd Street to the ;Uley, plli5 
oae half bfoclc of Wlloot Str«:t to 
the 11.lley and ooc half bloc._ North 
110d Sootb on W.\lou1 and 3rd 
Scteets. 

NOTICE IS AIRTHER GIVEN 1h.\1 
111 public hrnring on the uppl)C',1ior, 
..-1U be bckl on Moodav. March II, 
20'24 111 1:00 p m. in · 1he Ci1� ot 
Yanlt10n Community Meeting Room 
al 1hc Clltw Ma,Nfocturio8 Tcelul1• 
c.al Edll¢ation Academy. 1200 Wi=.sl 
21st Street.. Yanklcm, South Oakoca. 
-.hGre any p:DC>n or persons lnltr
eskd m the 31>prov11I or rtj«110n OJ 
the �bove apphca.lioo may appear 
Gd be heaid. 

Dated at Yankton. Sooth DaJcoc:, 
this 261.h d3y of f<ebruary. 2024, 

Ljp Ya,,tley 
FINANCll OFFICER 

Published oooe 11.1 the tot� approxi• 
rruue cost of S1S.S2 and CMI be 
vlewcd &cc of chaJJC at WW'lk,sd� 
publicootlCc:$.COm 

PubHsht:d M1rch l. 2()1.-1. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC H£AAJNG 

Notice is hereby given that II public 
hc.lt'lng will be held befote I.he 
Yankto11 Cou11l)' Commission, 
Y.a.nk1oa Cou(ll)', South 0.kOCi. Ill 
6':30 P.M. 00 the 5th dll}' or Man:.h. 
2024 111nd al 6:30 PM, (11'.1 lbe 19th 
da) o( Much, 2024 at the Yank.loo 
County Qovcmment Center, Com
ml..sionm Cham.bers.. 321 West 
Third Sc .. Yankton. South Oikou. 
Bill Mmbaum is requesung to n:
wnc • kit in a Modcr.u.e De:rutty 
RUnll RC'5identi4J DiSlricl (R2) to II 
Low Dem;ity Ruml Rcsidi:011111 Di�• 
uic:i (RI) per Article 18 Section 
1809 and Altlcle 20 Section 2003. 
Said propcr1y 11 lc3ally described as 
Block Nine (9). Deer Ran SubdM• 
sion loc� in 1bc East Half of 11\c 
SootbwCM Quance (Ell'-SW l/4) and 
the w� HJlf of tlN: Soulhe1111 
Quancr (Wl/lSEl/4}, Section One 
(IJ, Town,Jtip N,nc1,•lhrce (93 
�orth}. R1u:1ge Rf\)'•seve11 157) We� 
of 1hc 3Ch P.M .. YW.con County, 
South DikotA llS pet p(111 It$ m:ordcd 
i,!1 __ �-�

k ... S • .1_,9
_; .. �� J.2���'�'� ad-

Kasi HllbemllUl 
1 107 Saini Helen:i. Stred 
S�I Helena. NE 63774 

Jo.mic 81'UCh 
POBo.i: 144 
Croflon, NE 68730 

Ytutktoo Coti.nl)' �ril: of Cowu 
-110 WalnuL Su.ice 205 
Yanklon. so 57(178 

Michael O. Stcven:s 
81:ickburn & Slt.vel'I$. Prof LLC. 
100 West Jlh Srroct 
Yank1on. SD 57078 
(605) 66$-SSSO 

Published three times at the lOCU :,;p-
pl'O'UIUIUC C0$1 of SS4.90 and can be 
Yie111-td ftte of ch:uge 111 wv..w.5'1-
publicno1ttes..c�m 

Publi-thed Mo:n:b 1. S & I 5, 2014. 

STATE OF SOt.ml DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTGI' 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

F�"T IUOICIAL CIRCUrT 

IN THE MATTER OF TllE 
ESTATE 

Of 

GORDON JAMES GUST, 
Dcccas<d. 

PRO 2:1-}l 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF INFORMAL 

PROBATE AND APPOlmMENT 
OF PERSONAL 

I\EPRESE/>,"T ATIV!i 

Notice is p�·en thlll on Fcbn.111)' 13. 
2023. Nicote He.ta. whose .ddrcs'i � 
600 Broodwoy Avenue. YWton. 
SO 57078. wu appointed pcNOni!tl 
rcpccscntative of Lhc estase of 
Gordon }iU'OC$ Gu.st. 
Creditors of the (lcCC'.denl must file 
lhe1r cla(iffl ..... 11hln (out mon(hs afk:r 
the d11e of the fITT-t publication of 
thiJ notice or 1heir elo.i.ms may be 
-

Claim� may be: filed 'lkitb lbio 
perwoal ttpcue.1¥:.U1'¥e or may be 
riled wnh the clerk. and a copy of 
1hc cl.Um malled 10 1hc per!Qllal 
rcprescmali ve. 

Dated ,rue I 3th daJ of February. 
2024. 

N Mallorv K Sdwhe 
M.illory K. Schulle 
BIRMINGHAM & CWACH LAW 
OFFICES, PROF I.LC 
202 W 2nd Strcc1 
Yankton, SO ;S7078 
60.S-260-47-17 
�•llory@�l�c�ach�aw.com 

Flom Page 1 

funding. But they could also 
request a watver and work v.ith 
the state School Finance Ac· 
countabillly Board to come lnlo 
compliance. The bill does not 
Include any addfllonai money 
for schools beyond the regular, 
annual Increases in state rundln_g 
approved by lawmakers and the 
governor. 

The amendment allows 
wfggle room for school distli<IS 
to pay for other pos1tlons or 
services, lobbyists told law
makers -such as career and 
lechnlcal educalion programs, 
paraprofessional salaries or 
bus driver salaries. It also 
lessens the impact on the few 
scilool districts that =eive 
minimal state funding (because 
their local property taxes and 
federal funding cover most or 
all of their costs) or school 
dlstrtcts experiencing declining 
enrollment and therefore seeing 
decreases in state funding. 

Hours later. the House ol 
Representatives "hoghoused" a 
bill - which is a term for strlk• 
Ing the entire language of a bill 
and replacing It with a different 
bill -and re1)1aced II with the 
langu'l!e of the teacher pay bill 
from before It was amended 
Thursday morning. The hot 
housed bill passed the House 
60-7 (gaining two more vOles 
since It orlglnaUy passed lhe 
cilamber last week). 

Rep. Tony Venhuizen, R-Sioux 
Falis. told his coU� 1h01 
the HoUSNpproved version of 

�� i:�����J�.i!'s":t:fute 
funding •gets from us, through 
to the school, into the pockel 
of teachers.• which Is "the most 
Important thing we're doing.· 

"The House is just rMJiy re
Iterating our position that If we 
glve an Increase to the schools, 
they need lo give a commen
surale increase to teachers." 
Venhulzen told South Dakota 

�ff:�������;)���ate 
about that. bul am<endmenls 
that water that down mean that 
less money wUI go Into teachers' 

Opt-Out 
Flom Page 1 

as a school dlstrlct, we're very 
humbled with the results of !he 
renewal and Iha! people under-

PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 1 .  2024 

on Tuesday In 

the House. 
Rep. Re

becca Relm<,r, 
R.Chamberlain, 
sp0ke In favor 
of the bill on 

the House Ooor. 
Rep. Bethany Bartflng 
Soye. R-Sioux 
falls, a.,ked 
her, "Dfd you say that this has 
been happening in our state, 
that p0U workers are being 
threatened?" 

Reimer answered. "I did 
not say poll workers are being 
lhreatened, but they have in 

other stales. And no, I do not 
have an e.xample for you." 

Rep. U2 May, R.J<yle, picked 
up on Soye's point later in the 
debate. 

"We haven't had any of this 
In South Dakota," May said. 
·None of this.· 

Rep. Phil Jensen. R-Rapld 
City, said the "vagueness 
of the bill reminded him of a 
report he read on the events of 
Jan. 6, 2021, about "hundreds 
and hundreds and hundreds of 
fellow American patriots who 

were Imprisoned because they 
were In the wrong place al the 
wrong time." 

"Some were incarcerated 
wllhout any evidence, just dug 
up, pulled out ol thin air by the 
prose<utors In D.C . ." Jensen 
said, before being cut off by 
Speaker Hugh Banels, who 

orrlered Jensen to address his 
remarks 10 the bill 

pockets. and 
thal's very ron
cernlng to us in 
lhe House. .. 

Senate 
Education Com
mlllee Chair 
Kyle Schoen. 
fish. R-Seotland, 

Schoenflsh told commit• 
tee members 
Thursday 

morning that he didn't think 
the House-,,pproved leglslatlon 
would make II through the Sen
ate without an amendment. 

"f'l/ty percent acknowledges 
you can't throw all your money 
Into one basket here. so I think 
this is a good amendment to 
keep the discussion going.• 
Schoenfish said. 

Proponenls said there are 
more discussions needed and 
work to be done before !he bill 
can head to the governor's desk. 

Watertown Republican Rep . 
HU!lh Bartels, who has been 
In dlscussi011S to amend and 
find compromise on the blll 
since ti was first proposed. told 
lawmakers that while the House 
llkeiy wouldn't agree with the 
amendment. lt's som,,Jhlng 1hey 
c.an continue to tn·ort on In the 
legtslatlve process. 

Rep. Roger DeGroot, R· 
Brookings, told commtttee 
members that South Dakota is 
underfunding publlc edu<allon 
·, great deal." He said the stale 
Is underfunding e<lucalion by 
roughly $56 million, based on 
an "unsubstantiatecr analysis 
of school districts passing opt 
outs (in which taxpayers elecl to 

pay more In property taxes than 
state limits otherwise allow) or 
dipping into their capital outlay 
fund (typ!cally reserved for 
buildings and conslructlon) to 
pay for general fund expenses. 

Christine Stephenson, a 
Rapid City Atea Schools board 
member who spof<e for herself 
and not the board, was the sole 
opponenl to speak against lhe 
bill. She told lawmakers that 
Inadequate funding mus! be 
addressed in the coming years 
-especially U the bill is signed 
tnto law. 

Stephenson cited statisllcs 
lrom the U.S. Census Bureau 
showing that So,nh Dakola 
publJc schools spend the least 

or school counselors, school 
nurses, and we have expanded 
our !Mown busing locations. 

"The other thing that has 
been really Important to us Is 
knowing !hat. with the Trallhead 
Learning Center being built 

i��"i"fu
1

��st�!
y
ar��� 

n

: 

A con�'l'esslonai commit-
tee determined and a federal 
grand jury has alleged that 
the Jan. 6, 2021, attack on 
the U.S. Capitol was part of 
a coordinated effort led by 
then-President Donald Trump 
to subvert lhe 2020 election. 
More than 1.200 people have 
been ch"'l!ed wlth crimes in 
connection with the attack. re
sulting· in more than 800 gullty 
pleas or co11victions so rar. 

Meanwhile. election work
ers, staff and p0U workers 
across the United States have 
seen a surge in threats in 
recent years, according to the 
MIT Election Data ai,d Science 
Lab. A poll conducted by the 
Brennan Center for Justice last 
year found thal 30% of local 
election workers in the U.S. 
said they have been abused, 
harassed or threalened be
cause of their Job. 

In response, at least 14 
states have passed leR!slatlon 
to protect election ofllcials and 
workers since 2020. 

SouJh Dakota Searchlight 
is par/ of Slates Newsroom. a 
ne/WOrk of news bureaus su� 
potted by grants and a coal/. 
tion of donors as a SQlc(3) 
public chari()< Sooth Dakota 
Searchlight maintains editorial 
independence. Contad Ei!itor 
Se1h 1l1pper for questions: info@ 
southdakotasearchlight.com . 
Fa/low South Dakota SetueJ>. 
light on Facebook and Twitter: 

amount of money per student 
���:o�:,;��llfe�

tates. 

spends 37% more. on :fucation 
per student than the Mount 
Rushmore state. 

According to the National 
Education Association. South 
Dakota ranks 49th In average 
1eacher pay (out ol 51, due to 
the lncluslOn of Wa.,hington. 
D.c.). 

That's despite the pas.sage ol 
a half1)0'C<ntage-polnt Increase 
In the state sales tax rate In 2016 
a., part ol leglslatlon to raise 
leacher salaries. The lcglslatlon 
sent an infusion of money to 
schools that pushed Soutfi Da
kota up a few plac-es In national 
teacher pay rankings, but the 
stale has slipped in the rankings 
since then. Last year, legislators 
and Gov. Noem reduced the 
state sales tax rate from 4.5% 
to 4.2%. 

Sm Davis said discussions 
about adequate education 

���
i
iN1 f�%;

u
!::7.!�.1:'�;. 

accountabiUty and addressing 
cxpirtng proviston.s from the 
2016 law that were inlended to 
ensure su<.h accountability. 

"I know we've heatd a lot of 
ques1lons on sustainability of a 
bill like this and I thin<. In the 
future. this type ol b!U wlll lead 
to future discussions of lunding. 
funding per student. and how we 
fund education,· Dav� said. 

The House and Senate have 
next week to work out their dif• 
Ierences and pass a bill to Gov. 
Kristi Noem, who has spoken 
repeatedly about her desire lor 
action on teacher pay. 

"We're very comfortable with 
the plan we have,� Venhulzen 
said. "We'll keep talking lo the 
�tors, but we thlnk we have 
the best plan and we're hoping 
we can move It forward." 

Sooth Dakota Sean:hlig/u 
is part of Slates Newsroom. a 
11etworl< of nelllli /xJreOJJs sup
ported by gronts and a coolilfon 
of donors as a 50/c(3) public 
chari()< South Dal<ota Search/ig/11 
maintains edi1orial indepen
dence. Con1act &Jitor Seth Tupper 
for qu,$1ions: info@so1.uhdal<o
tasoorchli8htcom. Follow South 
Dakota Searchfigltl on Facebook 
and Th;itte, 



bu.ndrcd SLAl)'•:SlA � Fifty Hun
dredth, feet (£76Cl.SO"). exeep1:1n;. 
the f.Lq Fifi� rce1 (ESO') then,,of, lo
cated ic lhe South 13.2 Acres of lM 
Southed Quarter (SEl/4}, Seclioo 
Ni� (91, f()lii M-hJp Nincry-thrtt 
(93) Nortb, Range Flf\y•S:ix (56) 
West of lht 5th P.M.. Yan.kt.Oil 
County. S®lb l>akoi.a.. os pet plat 
recorded m Soot SI 8. page 251. 

Yuklon Coun,} is adoptlng this ot• 
dinanC<" m orck, to protec, tbe pib
lk: hullh, $If ct)', an4 gcnml wd• 
fart� Thi! ordiIUtnc:c WA� duly 
idoptcd by m,e Couocy CorntrusslOll• 
en on I.hr lOl.h d,ay of Febrou)'. 
2024 and will brcomc dtec1ivc: M 
the 21:u day of M&Kh, 2024. 

Fu,:t Rc.a.d1ot 
Fcbn.lary 6. 2024 

S«ond Rcadrngs 
t-ebrolt) 20,202,I 

l>ubhu.uon Dbtc 
M:ll't.h 1. 2024 

1Sct00d Notice of Adoptioll) 

ar«ti't'c D,zu:(; 
M:lNl't 2J. 20'24 
,20 dayt 11fwr lnd Notice or Adop
tioa) 

D:ltod 1hi!i 2:0Lb ®> of FelJnw), 
2024 

Joh.a Ma,qua.rvl. Ynnl.10II COWJI)' 
Co,mr:niu.ion Ch:ur 

ATTEST· 

Ptlt)' Hoje:m. Yeo.looo Cmtnly 
AudllN 

Published: ooee o.i chc' total appro:u
�1e c.ost fi" l,25.60 and cat'l be 
viewed frtt or charge: at www.sd
pubhc:oorices.com 

Publlsbed M■rdl I, 2024. 

NOTICF. Of AJ>PUCATION NO. 
8650-3 &D Appropn:w: Water 

Noti� is given tba1 Marqulll"dt 
FartllS Oeaeral P.lmKl'lhip. clc 
Ralph Marguttdt. PO 601, 1040. 
varu.,on So 57078 has filed aa ap
pbcation ror a w� permit to ap,
propriate M addit1on.U 0. 22 C\lbic 
t«1 ol w1te1 per �ond fcf5) .n:nd ir
n1:a1e 17 add:ition11l acres... Water 
Pcrrwt l\o. 7801·3 app,upri,tts 1.56 
cfs from one well comph:1ed into the 
Mis.-.ouri; Elk Poim Aqtnfet (11.S 
foet dn:p) for lrrigadon of 108 acru 
Joc:11ted m lbe Sb 1/4 Sccti<>a 21· 
T93N-R-'3W An ln�wigaUoll of 
tbt perm.ii fouod the system crap3ble 
of dhertin& an tlddJtjonal 0.22 ds 
from the �1111: \I.ell located ID the 
SW 1/.i SE I/iii Smion 2l end itri• 
�:ilmg nn addirn:mal 17  acre,: located 
in lbe E 112 SW 114. $£ l/4 s«1ion 
21; all io 1'93N-RS3W This appli
c�tion, if appro..,.ed, a.nd Weier Per
mit No. 7801-3 will autboriu a total 
or 1 .78 els for img.i1ion of 125 tc:J'e$ 
lo rcflt.c1 tbt system 11.$ developed. 
Thi.s )itc ii located approllltnlrtcly JO 
miles north11·cs1 of Vermillioo SO. 

Pun;uant to SDCL 46,2A-2. lht 
Clucf �ooer rccommeDCh AP• 
Pl'(QV AL (>f Applic:nlon No, 8650-
3 with ,quatirecalions b«ause 11 un• 
appropcfatcd wilct ,, fl.\.a.il�ble, l) 
e�isting dorneS1ic water 1.1.ses llDd 
wo.ter- right> wiU QOl IX: unlav.•ruU)' 
imp;t.i.rcd, 3) 11 i5 :1i ben<:f.cinl use or 
w1t,Cc-r, acd -41 It � ln the public inter• 
es1 as it pmains to matters wflhil'l 
thr rcgulillory 4Ulhority of the Wa1er 
Maoagemclll Board. Tbt Chief En
gm�(s rec:omroend.a1ion with qulW• 
ficatioo..s. the 11pphca.tion. and st:a!J 
report arc a1t1ilable :u htq»://danr.s
d.govfp.iblk or c-ontoci Roo Dll\-aU 
for th.is inform&tiC'ln, or ocher inf or. 
mauon. 11 I.he Water Righi$ Program 
addru> providtld below 

An) persori mtc1e.i.tcd 1n oppos.rng 
this 1pplicai.1oc:i or recomJnC.ndatl(Hl 
�ball alle� that the epplica:oon. 
upon 11pproval. will cause injury 10 
the person tb11i1 l!o uoJque Ctom an) 
injury t.uffered by lbc public in gen
era] 11W' itiJUI') mu�, coi>ce2"'0 a ma1• 
tn eilhcr w-ilhtll Lbc regulatory au
thorny found Ill SDCL 46-2A-9 for 
approval or de!lial or the epplKa
tioa,, or other matter concerning lhc. 
npphcalion within tbi: tcg'Ul.1t0f)' au
lboril) of tbc board to a:1 upon as 
ddinod by SDCL -46-2--9 and 46-2-
1 l, o, bodl Any person mocting the 
pctit1oacr mqulrcmc,ns and wi�ai 
ro be a pan)' of tcCOrd in a contcsttd 
case heanng &baJl @e a wriue,, peti
t10D to oppost I.he nppbcation with 
BOTH d'lt'. appliceat 1111d Chief Engi• 
nttr-. A pctittOG o�ina the' apph• 
catioo �Dll bC' rtled on a fonn pro
Yided b)' lbe Chier E11pnccr. Tbe 
petitio,i fQnTI 15 available online a,1 
hn�J/danrAd.JQ,/public « b)' con• 
tacung lhe Chier Engine�. The 
Olicf Enii,nects llddreS$ i5 •waic, 
Rights Program. f0$5 BuiJdmg. 523 
E Capitol, Pierre SO .S750t .. or calJ 
(605) 173-33l2. The appl;c,n(, 
mailing address is given abo\le U 
comes.riot the Cblcr Engi,,ee(, rec--

comment WW.I be llJe<I b)' Mafcil 
1 1 . 2024. 

lf the applicanl doe5 D0t: cou:1lCSI tbc 
recoounc:QC!afion af the Chier &gl• 
nccr and no pcutloo 10 oppo,e the. 
application is received. dlt: Chi,cf 
£ntinccr' ah:a.lJ flCt Oft lhc applic.ation 
'""'n,u� lo the rt'Cornmtocblioo 
...,;th no bearing held bdcn lhe Wa
ler- Management Board. If o pe.1itioi:i 
opposing lhe !lpplicatfon or cOOtcst-
188 lhe rcoommcodllrion L\ filed, 
then I hearing wiU be Khedu�d. 
.t.nd the Water Manegemcnt BOCLrd 
will eonsldu lhb epplicinion. No
tice or lhc he&nng will be. given to 
the applicarx Ind lllll)' person filing • 
pet:itiott. 

Published once •t the 10W :ipproxi• 
m•te coa or $43.84 1tod c� be 
viewed free of c.h8.Jie •1 www.sd
p.,blic'bOUc:e�.com 

Publb:bed Mu,:h 1, 2024. 

NOTICE OF HEARING UPON 
AJ>PLICA TION 

FOR SALE OF ALCOHOIJC 
8Eva<AGES 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 1h11 
atJ epplic:11.1on � beec received by 
1bc 6ovd or City ComminiOMn of 
the City of Yanttoo for ,i Special 
On-sale liquor Licc:nsc tor one da.}, 
Juoe 8. 2014. from Rocle � RU[O· 
ble.. Inc .. dJbla YanL1on Rib!est. 11 
lhc: foJJo,;,.,loa location: Th(, block of 
Jrd Strret between C.ed11t Scret1 aod 
Wal.nu, �d. phu one ha.If block 
Wcs1 on 3rd Street to tbe alley, �m 
(HU' ball b�l of Walaut Strccl lC) 
1hc- alJey and our half block Nortb 
,ind Sooth oo WalnUJ and 3td 
Su«t< 

!'.OTICE JS F\IRTHER GIVEN 1l,a1 
a public bc.ving on 1he eppllcauo» 
will ht: held on Monday, Mareh 1 1  
2024 u 7;00 p.m. in lb� Cit)' ol 
Yaolr:too Comnumity Mecllng Room 
a.I tht: Cueet Mll:!)ufa,cruting Tcchni• 
cal Educ11lioo Academy. 1200 Wc.s1 
2ht Stmct. YAllktOIL So1nh Oakotl, 
�-heft an) {lt'l'$0.n or pe1;10nS mter• 
e�tod m lbc 4P()ro"al or rt:jectioa 01 
the abo� appJicetioo IM)' appear 
1nd bcbew 

O:lted 1\1 YtnktoD. South Oal:oaa 
1bi� 261h da)' of f::ebrua1J. 2024. 

Li.sa Ynn!ley 
FINANCE omCER 

P\ibUsbcd o� at lbc 10411 appro.x.i
mak c-Ost of SlS.52 aod can be 
Viewod fitt or ch.u-&e 11 W'\l,"ft .sd
pubticnolic:c.s.com 

Publi<bNI Mardi I, 2024. 

NOTICE OF PIJBUC HEARING 

Nouce 1s hereb)' iJven lhar a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankloo COU.DIV Commisiion, 
Ya.n.ktOQ County. ·sooth OOOLa. •I 
6:30 P,M, OD lhi: 5th d•) of March. 
2024 and al 6-30 P.M oa tile 19th 
day of March. 2024 at the Yan1.toa 
CQLlnty Government Center, Com
minioncN Chitmbc:rs. 321 w�, 
Third SL, Yankton. Sooth 011.koi:a. 
Bill Mmbaum is tt<fucstiag to "'°" 
zQoc a lot in a MOOCnne Density 
Rural Residential District {Rl) 10, ;i 
Low Oc-nsily Rural Reslde.aual Dis
ttkl (RI) ptt A.rtlclc 18 Section 
1809 and AI11de 20 S�ioll 2003. 
Said p-opett) is lrgally described as 
Block Nine {9), Deer Rua SubdiYi• 
sion loca1cd in 1hr &.st .wt of me 
Sooth""cst QI.Wlet (Ell2SWl/4) a:nd 
1be Wes1 Hair or the Southusl 
Quattcr (Wl/2SEIJ4). SccUoD One 
(I). TownP\lp Nmely-lhrw (93 
North), Range Fit\y•l!le.\'C:I) tS7) We$! 
of lhe 5th P.M., Yanklon Count}, 
Sooth Datota a.;, per pl»t M recorded 
in Book S19, Page 125'. E9H ad
drus h 43:34S 310th SL Yllllkton. 

Published 1•·Jcc .;c tbc lot.al appn).\i• 

bbt"KU.l4-U8 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS 

Notice b g,vea !hat on tbc '21� day 
or F«ll\iary. 2024, Ka$1 Hflbettnan 
Dnd JantJC Baucb, v.--bose addrc$SC6 
are: 1 107 Sam1 Helena Stred, Saini 
Helco:a. NE 6$'774; atJd PO B<>A 
144, Crofton. l':E 68730: �n'c.
ly. wrre appoirucd u Co-PttSOa.al 
Represent.llti\·es of tbe. Estatt of 
Ric-hard L ScbJmCL 

Creel.Jeon: of Oecedenl mus1 file lheu' 
clmDU within rour monlbs after the 
daie or the � publication or this 
nobc'-t or the.lr claim.s may bebarnd. 

Claims may be fikd with di.e Co
Pcoonal ftcp,dCllUt1.h•e1 or may be 
ft.led with the Clerk. ltld • copy of 
UK' claim maik,d lO the Personal 
Rq,resernadve, 

K1.>1 Hebcn:nan 
1 107 S::un1 Hdcoa Street 
Saint Helena, NE 68774 

Jamit' Baucb 
PO Box 144 
Croftoo, NE 68730 

Yal'Jluon County Ocrk ofCooru 
410 Walnu1, Sujtc 205' 
YMl-100, SD 57078 

Mkbul O. $tc',·ens 
Blaic�bQm & Ste"cM. Prof_ LLC. 
100 Wtti 4th SlRCI 
Yankton, SD 57078 
(605) 665-5550 

PLlbUshcd thJff lime.\ at tbe tOtal ap
proJ.imak con or $54.90 D.00 cao be 
viewed flu of charge a.1 �--ww.sd
publicnotkt$.CO.t'il 

rtibtto;bed March 1, 8 & JS, 2024. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

ARST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

IN THE MATTER OF THE 
FSTATE 

OF 

GORDO!< JAMES GUST, 
D«W<d. 

PRO, 2:1-lJ 

NOTICE TO CREDITORS AND 
NOTICE OF INFORMAL 

PROB An; AND APPOINTMENT 
OF PERSONAL 

REPRESENTATIVE 

Nolic:e f.s gi\'en thai on FcOOW)' 13. 
2023. Nicole Hein. whose address i$ 
600 Broadway Avenue, Yankton. 
SO $7078. w» appoin1ed pe:n.onll 
rcpr�a1ativr of the C!!itatc of 
Gordon Jlld)C.S G1.nt, 
Creditors of the deccdtnl mus, @e 
tbcu cburus whhin Ce>ut monh, eltu 
tbc date of tbe fif'$t publi:calion of 
lbls nota« or lhru c.la.ims ma)' be 
b<md. 
Cwms m4)' be filed with lhe 
�otl represeOWlve m ma)· be 
filed wub the clerk. lllld • copy of 
the- claim mailed 10 the pcrsooal 
ft:prese.ntatl,·r. 

D:ated tha 13tll da) or February. 
202-' 

tu Mallory K s,oour: 
Mallory K. Schulte 
BIRMll'IGHAM & CWACH LAW 
OFFICES. PROF LLC 
202 W 2M SVttt 
Yant.100, SD S7018 
60l-260-4741 
mallocy@blrmcwa.chlaw .cam 
Auomc)' fOf' f>.er500a} 
Rep�n1.ativc 

mat<" cost or S22 17 ll.Od c:al'l be Yankton County Clerk or Coun 
�iewcd fru of c:bargc u1 www . .sd- 410 Walnut, S1e. '205 
publicnoc.kcs.com Yanklon. SO 57018 

Pul'J,llshl'd fe:brua.r) 23 &: Marcb 
J, 2024. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

(605) 6{;8-3080 

PublJ�cd I.bu blUeS a.1 the lOW ap
pro:r.imate c.ost of $57,81 and Cllfl be 
v)e.wcd free of charge et www.5d• 
pubHcootices.corn 

Nooc:c i1. hereby given lhat a ptlblK 
bearing will be held be-fort lhc Published ftbrti:iiry 16, ?J & 
Y111l.1oll Coursty PlaMmJ Commis- Mlll"Ch 1. 20.l4. 
sioo.. Y11fU:tQrr County. South Oikko-- ---------
ta, el 7:05 P, M Oll the 12th da)' of 
Marth. 2024 et 1bc Y:mk:1011 County 
Go\·emmtnt Cell,te.r. Com.mwioner& 
Cbambm. }21 W�t Third St, 
Yank.ton. So111.b Dakota, Dta.tllle 
Lm is rcque�ns a Conditional Use 
Permit to build • s.illglc family 
dwelling in a RW'ol Tmu.itioolll Dli
rllCt per Artfolc I& Sec-Uoo 1805, 1.0d 
Article 19 Sccdon 1905. Said prop
erty 15 lc.gally clcscn"bod as Tbc £1$1 
Nine Hundted FUt)"•tbr« Feet 
(E95J'J ol th< East Halt or the 
Southwest Quarter (Eln5Wl/4)1)'· 
in,: Soulh or the Hjghway. Section 
Fwr C4). Township Ni.ne'ty•three 
(93), Range Fifty-six (:56). Yankton 

Get It Here. 

Get It Now. 

SHOP 

LOCAL 

'ro protect auditors and 
their employttS and elec-
Uon workm, Senate Bill 20, 
Introduced during the current 
legislative session, would have 
established the crime of threat
ening or lntimidaUng election 
workers with the Intent to im
properly lnfluenee an election. 
The crime would have been • 
Class I misdemeanor punish
able by up to a yw In jail and a 
$2,000 fine. 

The bill passed a state 
Senate committee �. the full 
Senate 23-10 and a House com
mlUee S.S. Then It failed 2446 

Pay 
From Page 1 

funding. But they could also 
request a waiver and work wlth 
the state School tlnance A� 
countability Board to come Into 
compl!ance. The bUI does not 
Include any ad<lltlonal money 
for schools beyond the regular, 
annual Increases In stale funding 
approved by lawmakers and the 
governor. 

The amendment allows 
wlggle room for school dlstrlcis 
to pay lor other pOSltlons or 
services, lobbyists told law
makers - such as <:areer and 
technlcal education programs, 
paraprolesslonal salaries or 
bus driver salaries. It also 
lessens the Impact on the few 
scllool districts that receive 
minimal stale funding (because 
their local property taxes and 
lederal funding cover most or 
all of their costs) or school 
dlstrtcts experiencing declining 
enroilment and therefore seeing 
decreases in state fundl"l!. 

Hours later, the House of 

��r���";,� •t��t�s;t:k� 
Ing the entire language of • bUI 
and replacing it with a different 
bill - and replaced It with the 
language of the teacller pay bill 
from before ii was amended 
Thurnlay morning. The hog
howed blU passed the House 
60-7 (galnl"l! two more votes 
since H originally DAssed the 
chamber last week). 

Rep. Tony Venhulzen, R-Sloux 
Fall$, told his colleagues that 
the House-approved version of 
the bill prioritizes teacher pay 
and ensures that Increased state 
lundlng •gets lrorn us, through 
to the scllool, into the pocket 
of teachers: which is 'the most 
lmporlanl thing we're doing." 

'The House Is jusl really re
Iterating our position that U we 
give an Increase to the schools, 
they need to give a commer,. 
surate Increase to teachers: 
Venhulzen told South Dakota 
SearchUght. 'We'r& wiillng to 
talk to our friends in the Senate 
about that, bui amendments 
that water that down mean that 
less money will go Into teachers' 

Opt-Out 
F\'om Page 1 

as a scllool dlstrlc� we're very 
humbled with the results of the 
renewal and that people under
stood why we needed to do ft. I 
really think they trusted us and 
whal we did with the opt-out 
over the past four years, and we 
wW continue to move lorward 
with that trust and confidence 
that we have with the commu
nity.' 

As a side note, the tax levy 
on 1he new opt-out is less than 
what It was In 2021 when the 
previous opt-0u1 went lnto 
effect. 

A number of services and 
programs were made possible 
because of the opt-ou� and 
Klndle was happy 10 share them 
during his discussion with the 
Press & Dakoran 

"There Is a list of things that 
we've been able to do with the 
opt-out," he said. ''We've kept 
our promise with tultlon-ftee 
preschool for every child that's 
in the Yankton School Dlslrtct. 
We've continued a lot of dlller
ent programming needs that we 
left were lmportan( fom years 
ago that we wanted to rontlnue. 
We've Increased the number 

01 me 0111 remmaeo nim oi a 
report he read on the events of 
Jan. 6, 202 I ,  about "hundreds 
and hundreds and hundreds of 
fellow American patrlots who 
were Imprisoned �use they 
were In the \\Tong place at the 
wrong time." 

"Some were Incarcerated 
without any evidence, just dug 
up, pulled out of thin air by the 
prosecutors In D.C.," Jensen 
said, before being cut off by 
Speaker Hugh Bartels. who 
ordered Jensen to address his 
remarks to the bill. 

,_,__,-, pockets, and 
that's very con
cerning to us In 
the House.• 

Senate 
Education Com
millee Chalr 
KyleSchoer,. 
fish. R-Scotland, 

Schoenfish told commit
tee members 
Thursday 

morning that he didn ·1 think 
the Hou=pprov<d legislation 
would make it through the Sen
ate without an amendment. 

"fifty percent acknowledges 
)'OU <;an'! throw all )'OUT money 
Into one basket here, so I think 
this Is a good amendment to 
keep the discussion going.' 
Schoenfish said. 

Proponents said there are 
more discussions needed and 
work to be done belore the bill 
can head to the governor's desk. 

Watertown Republican Rep. 
HuRh Bartels, who has been 
In dJscus.slons to amend and 
find compromise on the blll 
since It was first proposed, told 
lawmakers that while the House 
likely wouldn't agree with the 
amendment, It's something they 
can continue to work on In the 
leglslatlve process. 

Rep. Roger DeGroot, R· 
Brookings, told committee 
members that South Dakota is 
w>derlundl",8,,PUbllc educatlon 
"a gre.,t deal He said the state 
Is underfunding education by 
roughly $56 million, based on 
an ""unsubstantiated" analysis 
of school districts passing opt 
outs (In which taxpayers elect to 
pay more In propert)' taxes than 
state limits otherwise allow) or 
dipping Into their capital outlay 
fund (typlcaily reserved lor 
buildings and construction) to 
pay lor general fund expens,s. 

Christine Stephenson, a 
Rapld City Area School$ board 
member who spol<e for herscll 
and not the board, was the sole 

::m''s��t�\� i=��
n

:�:· 
Inadequate funding must be 
addressed In the coming years 
- especially If the bill Is signed 
Into law. 

Stephenson cited statistics 
from the U.S. Census Bureau 
showing that South Dakota 
public schools spend the least 

of school counselors. school 
nurses, and we. have expallded 
our In-town busing locallons. 

"The other thing that has 
been really Important to us Is 
knowing that, �1th the Trallhe.,d 
Leaming Center being built 
(with capital outlay money, not 
opt-out funds), we are going to 
have some staffing needs with 
that. We built It for more capac
ity than wha.t we currently have. 
And U we 611 that up, which I 
believe we wiU1 we wiU need to 
hire some additional stall." 

The Trallhead Learning 
C..nter Is the distri<t's new early 
chlldhood development eenter 
that will house ail prMdlool, 
junior kindergarten and kinder• 
garten students starting ln the 
2025-26 school year. 

"We're tlappy that we're In 
the place that we're In �ght 
now: Klndle sald, "And again, I 
think It really goes back to how 
transparent we've been with the 
community on why we needed 
the renewal. We did, In lac� keep 
our promise that If we didn't 
need all of the opt-out money 
at any glven time. we would not 
take It. And that's true m0\1ng 
forward, as well." 

For more lnformauon on the 
opt-out, tbe Trallhead Leaming 
Center or the school district, 
visit Y'(f.k12.sd.us. 

to protect election officials and 
worket$ since 2020. 

South Dakota Searchlrghr 
is part of Stares Newsroom, a 
network of news bureaus sup
parte4 bl' gron/3 and a cooli-
tion of donors as a 50Jc(3) 
public chancy. Soorh Dakola 
Searchlight maintains editorial 
independence. Contact Editor 
Seth T�r for questions: Info@ 
southdakolasearch/ight.com 
Follow South Dakota Search
light on Face/xxJk and Twit/er. 

amount of money per siudenl 
compared to surrounding states. 
North Dakota. for example, 
spends 37'.li more on educatlon 
per student than the Mount 
Rushmore state. 

According to tbe Natlonal 
F.ducallon As>ociaUon, South 
Dakota ranks 49th In average 
teacher pay (out of 51, dueto 
the Inclusion of Washington, 
D.C.). 

That's despite the passage of 
a hall-percentage-point Increase 
In the state sales tax rate In 2016 
as part ol leglslatlon to raise 
teacher salaries. The leglslaUon 
sent an Infusion ol money to 
school$ that pushed Soutli Da
kota up , few places In national 
teacher pay rankings, but the 
state has slipped In the rankings 
since then. Last year, leg[slators 
and Gov. Noein reduced the 
state sales taic rate from 4.5% 
to 4.2%. 

Sen. Davis said discussions 
about adequate education 

��;/;! r��ui�=:n�;. 
accounlablllty and addresslng 
expiring provisions lrom the 
2016 law that were Intended to 
ens�i'��h

wt��t�t of 
quesUons on sustainability o! a 
blll lixe this and I think, In the 
future. this type of bill �ill lead 
to future discussion< of lundl"l!, 
funding per student, and how we 
fw1d education," Davis said. 

The Ho11se and Senate have 
nexi week to work out their dll
ferences and pass a bill to Gcw. 
Kristi Noein, who has spoken 
repeatedly about her desire for 
action on teacher pay. 

"We're very com!ortable with 
the plan we have,• Vcnhuiien 
said. "We'll keep talking to the 
senators, but we think we have 
the best plan and we're hoping 
we can move it forward." 

South Dakola Sean:hlighl 
is port of Sia/es Neu,�room, a 
nelwo� of news bureaus 5l!f>: 
ported by gron/3 and a coa.lllioo 
of donors o., a 5()/<(3) /Jflblic 
clwri<y. Soulh Dakota Sean:hlighl 
maintains editorial indepeh
dence. Contact Editor Seth Tupper 
for questions: info@southdaJw. 
tasean:hlight.com. Follow Sowh 
{)()kola Sean:hlight on Faceboo/1 
and Twiner. 



1200 

SPRING 
IAAY 3, 4, & 5 

FAU 
AUGUST 9, 10 & 1 1  

Cars 

ru11 umu �I\JUI, w1111 trJC.1,,1t1Rfh1 
benefrts ln<lodmg. company 
paid heal1t1 insurance, 401k., 
paid vacatJon. hohckty&,. Other 
optional benefits evaitable as 
well Dixon County Feedysr<l 
Allen, NE 402-2411,  

•Afl Junk cars, pk:kups, vaos1 

running or not WE BUY! 

Earn Up To $1 S,000 
This Summer! 

Driving FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-G756 

In a Fun Worldng Environment 
at a Family Owned Busln"s! 

Gayville and/0< ljlink Loc.i,.,.. 

Abandoned VehJcle.s: 1963 
Forti Far1a.ne & 1964 FO(d Far
lane. 29687 •66" Me., ae, ... 
ford, SO. II you war,I this car 
baek please contact Pro Au1o, 
p,ool of OWl\9fshlp needed, low 
fees & storage musl be paid to 
go< car baek. 605-li6� 142. 

No experience or COL 
is requlred to start wort. 

Paid training to get certified. 
Competitive pay and lots 
of over-tlme opportunity. 

Must be 18orolder 
with a dean driving reco«I 
and can pass a dlllCJ test 

Apply Today! 
1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 

Part-time available too! 
con1aaJ1mmyae 

Cattle Feedyard in northeast 
Nebraska is currently IOOklng 
for a peyloader operator We 
are a 25,000 head yard �h a 
great benefits pa¢kage. Stop 
by or caJI lor more lnlormation. 

17� 
... _ .. _ .. 

605-217-3100• 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411. 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

The Yanl<ton (S.O.) Dally Press & Dakotan - an 
awa-innlng, fiY<><lay c1a;1y locat"<! .a)O"'fl the banks. 
of the Missouri River and near Lewls and Clark Lake in 
southeastern South Dakota - Is seel<ing applicants 
for an education reporter. This person would handle 
our education beat, plus gen8"'I assignment duties. 
Some page designing (lnOesigo) is also Involved. 
Applicants must have strong wntlng aod reporting 
skills. Page design skills, photograpily skills aod 
vk!eo/social media experlence are helpful. 

send resumes and writing samples to: 

Mr. �lly Hertz, Editor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut, Yankton, SO 57078 
or email kelty.hertz@yanl<tOn.net 

PART-TIME 

SPORTSWRITER 

EOE 

The Yankton (S.0.) Press & Dakotan. a fillt'<lay,a
week dally newspaper, ls seek,ng applicants for two 
part-time sportswnling positions. 

The posl!Jons wlll aid In c0Wnng a cfynam,c sports 
market that features an NCAA Division I college 
athletic program. The successful applicants will 
assist ln the sports coverage, which will Include 
taking area game raports. sl8ffing area events and 
some feature writing, 

Strong wnting skills and sports knowledge are 
needed. Social media, photograpily and video skills 
are a pfus 

To apply or for more deta\ls contact: 
James o. Clmburek 
Sports Edrtor 
Yanl<tort Dally Press & Dakotan 
319 Walnut St .. Yanl<ton, SO 57D78 
[605) 665-7811, ext. 1006 

Pirnss&DAKOTAN 

Slowey Construotlon, Inc. is now 
accepting applica�ons for the following: 

• Mechanic • Laborers
• Truck Drivers (Class A) •
• Equipment Operators

I
OV;)-OO;J--()UU I '  

For All of  You, Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Bulle Windowst 

Siding, Gamges, Additions, 
Patioe and More, Call Andersn 
carpen1ry al 605-li61-1 190. 

1460 Contractors 

HANDYMAN AVAILABLE 
45 Years E,cperlenee Gen&fal 
consuuction WJnOow Doors 
Woldlr,g Painting Moving ANY 
C81I TM Mark 303·862-1395 
REASONABLE. 

c.rty is kgally <k$c.tibcd as Tho" �1 
Nine HundTcd Ftfty-thrtt Feet 
(E9Sl) of the MS< Holl or ,be 
South�esl Qoonc-r (EU2SWl/4)1y• 
iDC- So1.11h of I.hr: Hi£bway, Soe1ion 
Four (4), Tov.�hip Nine�y•lbr« 
(93), Raaie. Fift)' .. six, (S6}. Yantcon 
County, Sooth Oak«., l.ess. ffigb• 
w11)'$ and roads. E911 addttM i.s 
� SO KWY 314, Yaokton, South 
Pllkoea 

�li5bed 1wic-e Bl the tcnl 1pproxi
matc cos.I or $19.86 1Gd caa be 
viewed free of ch:argt It ww� .�. 
pubhcDOCiCC. ... COQI 

Publlihtd M•rcb I & 8. 2024. 
1485 Home Improvement 

ST A TE OF SOlJtll DAKOTA 
Jotmaon Construction Speclal• 
lzlng ,n w;ndows. siding, roofing, 
remodeling. Al yoor home interi
o, & exterior needs. Call 605-
464-9789. 

1490 Lawn - Landscaping 

FOR SALE- LAWN CARE 
BUSINESS 

Esiabkshod k>cal lawn care 
business for sate. Cad 

605-660-8185. 

1 530 

• H & H ROOFING • 
1605) 857-1472 

We tnstalURepair 
Roofs ot all kinds 

FREE 
1nspcctlonsfEstlmates 

Ucensed/Bondcd/lnsured 
Loe.illy Owned & Operaled tn 

1600 

Vonkton 
Justus & Team have 
20 Vcars Experience 
References Avallable 

_ Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real ee18le a<!venlsed In 
JNs newspap&r 1$ subject to 
lhe Fe<leral Fair Housing Ac!, 
wl1lch makes It l�al to adwr• 
tise arty preterence, limitation, 
Of discrimination based on 
race, color, religkln, sex. t1andf
cap, familial S!atus or national 
origin, Jn t� sate. rental or f► 
na�ing � nouslng or an inteo
llon 10 make any such prefer
ence. limitation or disorlmlna
lion FamihaJ status W\ciudes 
chilclren l.l'lder !he age ol 18 
iving with parents or legal 
guardlaos, pregnant women 
end �e secwlng custody of 
chlldren under the age of 18. 

In addition. South Dakota 
St.ate Law also p,Ohtbits d.S· 
elimination baSed on ancestry 
and Cfeed. 

Thls paper wll not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
ema. te which is In violatiOn 01 
the law Al person ere hereby 
lntormed that al dwetlngs ad
verti$ed are avallable on a 
equal opportunity besis tt you 
believe you have been dlscnm
lnated against In connection 
with the sate, rental or f111anc• 
Ing of housmg, cal 1he Soo1h 
Dakota Fair Housing ombUds
man at sn-832-0161. 

1705 ttems S100 or Less 

COU1''TY OF YANKTON 

L" CDICUIT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL ORCUIT 

In the Malt.cf of die PetitioD of 

CRYSTAL ANN NU.SON 
(CUIT'CDI NAme) 

For II Chaogc of NllJllC 10 

CRYSTAl ANN MJ;NSCH 
(PROPOSED NAME) 

66ClV: 24-91 

,... 

l 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR ADULT NAME CHANGE 

N<YnCE IS HJ;REBY GIVEN 1 
Verified PetitiOfl for Adult Name 
Cbange N-5 btt.Q filed by Crystal 
Ann Nelson to Crvsta.l A11t1 Men.sch. 
On the 23,. �y oi April, 2024. at the 
hour or 10:00 am said verified peti-
000 will be hearcd by this Cow, be
fore I.be Hor:ionMe Dill\'id Kooff Pte
,icting. •• UK' Coun Jtoom tn 1ht 
Y:wk1on County Cowtbouse, Cit)" 
of YanktOfl, Y:mktoo Couocy, Soutb 
Oatoca, or � 500n thcn=aftcr " ls 
con\'ertien1 for dx coun AnyQnc 
may come IJ'ld llppCaf • lhlt tun<' 
ud place e.nd sbow l'ta!IQa$.. if an)'. 
why said name should not be 
changed as requested 
Dated ch.is 4• cby or MN""cb. 2024 at 
Yankton, Soutb Mote 

kssicaHall 
C11cuiI Coon Judgt or Cieri: of 
Coon 

ATTEST: 
Jodt Johnwn 
<;Jeri: of COU11 
BY Nichok Stmm)cr 
Depu,y 

fJubbshed four ttroes 11 the tol4l ap
proximate cost of $69.6S lnd CM � 
YitWcd frtt of charge 11 wwv.. Jd .. 
puNicootic-6.com 

Published March 81 I�, 22 & 2!>, 
2024. 

STATE OF SOllnl DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y AN>."TON 

IN CIRCVIT COURT 

fTRST JUDICIAL ClRClITT 

I 
)s, 

I 

10 lht Maner of lhe Pttitioo of 
MELlSSA KAY Al\'},,' PEARSON 
(Cwre:1n Name) 

For • CbMI� of Name lO 
2•Angel Wing houseplants M£1JSSA ANN AMUNDSEN 
S2l>leach. Coll aher 4:30pm 605- (P"'J)O$Cd Nome) 
387-57 15 ----------

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 

NOlice i, btreby gi\'co tbait • public 
beAnog .....ut be beld bef<n the 
Yul100 County PIJIU'ling CaffillllS
$tOlt. Ynnk.1on Count). Soolb Dako• 
,a. 1r 1:05 P.M. on ,11e 12th da) or 
Marth. 202-1 at the Yan\.t0ll Count)' 
Go\·cmmen1 C'.enter. Commissiooc:n. 
Chambers, 321 West Third St.. 
Yankton, 5'xllh OOoca Dianne: 
LISI i� rcqut\tiog I Cooditiotial Use 

Other Employment 

66CJV: 24-90 

N(YI'ICE OF HEARING 
FOR ADULT NAME OIA)'IQE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 1 
Verified Pctioon for Adul1 Nunc 
Ch� ha� bec:11 filed by Meliss1 
lu.) Mil Peuson lhe ob_j«.t and 
pnl)'t'f of which 1s to change: fctl. 
110J)t.f's name from Melissa Kay Ann 
Pearson to Meli»a Arto Amundsen 
On the 23c day of Ar,ril. 202.4, at the 
hour of 10:00 am said \oMlied pcU· 
1,on wtll be. b� by tho Cou11 be· 
fore tbe booorable David Knoff Prc-
s.id111g, at the Coun Room bl � 
Yankton Counl) Courthou�. Cit} 
of Yankton. Yankton C\Nnt)", South 
DalLou. or as sooc thcrcaflCI as Is 
convenient ro, the c-oun. Arlyot1e 
may come aDd 11ppcar at th.at time: 
and place tod show �- If Ill) 
wby u.id name fflOUld not be 
ch1mgcd � tcquested. 
Dated lhi1. 1 • Wly of Mareb. 20'24 at 
YanJ..1on, Soutb 03.kott 

Jc:mcaHall 
Cirtuit Coun Judge or Octl ot 
Coon 

ATTEST: 
Jody Johnson 
Ocrk o<Coun 
Br NieMk Semmler 

�i;�� �-·�f-�trgt .-;-www.sd, 
publkootlces.com Kui 1-hbetr.oln 

I 107 Sa.int Helt.DA Strett 
PubUshed M,IU'di &, lS, 22 & 21,, Sa.ins Helena.. NE 6877◄ 
2024. 

JaroJc Bauch 
STAIB OFSOllTH DAKOTA PO Box 144 

�ss Colton. NE 68730 
COU!'<TY OF YANKTON ) 

IN CIRClITT COURT 

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

In The Mattu Of The Es1a1c Of 

RICHARD L. SCHMIDT. 

Decoas<d. 

66PR02.,.08 

N<YnC6 TO CRl!DITORS 

Noucc 1.s SJVCll th111 on the 2151 <b.) 
of Febnw;,, 2024. Kas; »a.bum:m 
:1111,d Jamk: 6auch. who$r- llddrcMei 
are: 1 107 Sam1 Hd.en.a Su-ett, S:1.im 
Helena. NE 68774, and PO Bo:t 
144, Crof100, NE 68730; �,1iccth·e
l)', "'"re appoimcd H Co-PCflOftal 
Rq,re�nuu.ivcS of the Esu.ite of 
Ric-hard L Schmidl 

crroitors of Docedcn1 tni.1$1 me tbeiJ 
dai!'W wlthill four moo1tu, after tht: 
date or lM- fint pobi:ka.l:Jon of lhis 
oo� or thc.ir c.l.aun• may be barred 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Handled 
6 Locker 

room 
need 

11 Slrutting 
12 Bakery 

come-on 
13 Stallone 

role 
14 Woolly 

ones 
1 5  Lincoln 

nickname 
16 Heavy 

waves 
18 Yang's 

counter
part 

19 Long lunch 
20TV"s 

"Science 
Gu'/' Bill 

21 Robe 
fea1ure 

23 Sculpled 
trunk 

25 Failure 
27 Word o1 

accord 
28 Skeleton 

makeup 
30"Beetle 

Baile'/' 
dog 

33 Letter 
aher 
sigma 

34 Pool need 
36Coffee 

dispenser 
37 ConS1stenl 

39 German 
article 

40 Michael 
of Monty 
Pylhon 

41 Book 
part 

43 Bumbling 
44 Put up 
45 Lawyefs 

worlcload 
46 Finishes 

last 

DOWN 
1 Uses an 

aerosol 
2 Mecca's 

place 
3 Tennis 

lourn.ly 
drvision 

4 Rickety 
boat 

5 Smells 

Yankton CoW11y Cltrk of Couru 
410 Walnut. Suiit 20S 
"l:'ankton, SD 57078 

Michael 0. Stevens 
81.ckbum & S1c\'c:ns. Pro!. L.L,C 
I 00 West 4tb Street 
Yookloo, SO 57()78 
r60S) 665-5550 

PubllS:hcd lhrcc: OJne$ at (he 1ouJ ap
prot:imale Cost of $54.90 aod can be 
\"iewod tr«- of chars� at wv,,w.Jd. 
poblicnotk.t:,;.co.m 

Publish� Mart.h I, 8 &: 15, -Z.024, 

PRE"ss&DAKOTAN 
Classlfleds 

In Print & Online 

www.yankton.net 

S I D E  -s O A  P S
c o  O S  I D E U  C E  S 
o w  L S  I E X T E N T
W A  T E  R B  E o-

-N O T  s o  B A D
F R  A C  A S E V  A 
L 0 P E  D■ S P  L I T 
A M P A T  E A  S E
T A  S T E B  U D  
-- B L  I N  0 B I D
D E  M O  E D  ■ Y R  E 
A T  O N  C E  ■ E T O N
M A  M E  r- R E  N T

Yesterday's answer 

6 1 6-ounce 26 Pours, 
beer can as po� 

7 Spoken 28 Split 
8 Feminist item 

field 29Day 
9 Beginning warmer 

stage 31 Spell 
10 D11eclor 

Hallstrom 32 Starts 

17 Ump's 33 Subject 

call 35 OId auto 

22 Gaul 38 Ready 10 
invader pick 

24 OId auto 42 OId hand 

with one's b.--t--+-1-+-
repulation 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O N G F E L L O W  

One leuer stands for anolher. In this sample. A is used 
for the three L's. X for the two O's, elc. Single leners, 
apostrophes. Ute length and fonnation of the words 
are all hinls Each day Ihe code letters are diffcrcnL 

3-8 CRYPTOQUOTE 

Y B C J ' F  I Z F G  H J A F B F G J K G  W K O  

D A Q J K G  P D J F G ll Z K  B F ,  T M W G  

W A J  N Z D  O Z B K Q  C Z A  Z G M J A F ?  

I W A G B K  Y D G M J A  L B K Q  S A .  
Yesterday's Cr.vptoquote: LIFE IS NAUGlff BUT 

FRITTli AND BUBBLES. TWO THINGS STAND LIKE 
STONE: KINDNESS IN ANOTHER'S TROUBLES; 
COURAGE IN OUR OWN. - ADAM LINDSAY 
GORDON 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 8, 2024 PAGE9 

i1IMIII 
1400-1545 1550-1570 1600-1690 1700-1840 1850-1895 2000-2010 

www.yankton.net/classifieds CLASSIFIEDS 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 1335 
Events 

="=="=="=="==" 

Other Employment 1435 Carpentry 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 o Legal and Public 
Notices 

2024 
CtTY\VIOE RUMMAGE 

DATES 

HELP WANTED: Exp«lenced 
shop mechanic for Dixon 

County Feedyard al Alton NE. 
Seff-modvation 15 necessary. 
Full time J)OSilion Wlf.h excellent 
benerrts including, company 
paid heallh ln&uidf'IC&, 401k. 
paid vacatton, holldays, Other 
optional benefits aval1able as 
W911. Dixon Co..,ty Feedyard 
Allen, NE 40fZ-635-241 I. 

1200 

SPRING 
MAY3,4,&5 

FAU 
AUGUST 9. 10 & 11 

cars 
•All Junk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

Earn Up To $15,000 
This Summer! 

Driving FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

In a fun Womng Environment 
at a family Owned Business! 

Abandoned Vehlc5es: 1963 
Ford Farta.n& & 1964 Ford Far-
1ane. 29687 466" Ave .. Seres• 
ford, SO. ff you want this car 
b&Ck please c:ootact Pro Auto, 
prc,ol of OWM<S�lp needed, IOW 
tees & srorage must be paid to 
gel car back. 605-66$-4142. 

Gayville and/o, S!)ink LDcatlons 
Noexpetie11ce or CDL 

is reilUlrtd to start wort 
Paid train ing to gel certified. 

Competilive p.1y and lots 
of over-time opponuni1y. 

Must be 18orolder 

with a dean driving ,,c01d 
and can pass a drug tesL 

Apply Today! 
1335 Other Employment 

HELP WANTED 

Part-time available too! 
(ont«r limmyar. 

Cattle Feedyard In northeast 
Nebraska ls cunentty looking 
fOf a payloader operator. We 
are a 25.000 heed yard with a 
great benefits package. Stop 
by or call f.or more information 

'1!= 
... _.__,. 

fOS..UH100· 

Dixon County Feedyard 
Allen, NE 40Z-6$-2411. 

EDUCATION REPORTER 

Toe Yankton (S.D.) Dally Press & Dal<Otan - an 
award-winning, fiv&<lay dall)I located along lhe banks 
of the Missourt River and near Lewfsarid Clarl<laka In
southeastern 5outll Dakota - Is seeking appllcants 
for an educaUon reporter. Tols person would handle 
our educatlon beat, plus general assignment dutles . 
Some page designing (lnOeslgn) Is also lrnolved. 
Applicants rr;Jst have strong writing and reporting 
skills. Page design skills, photography skills and 
video/social media experience are helplul. 

Send resumes and wnting samples to: 

Mr. Kelly Hertz, Editor 
Yank1on Press & Dakotan 
319 walnut, Yankton, SD 57078 
or email kally,hertz@yankton.net 

PART-TIME 

SPORTSWRITER 
Toe Yankton (S.D.J Press & Dakotan, a five.day,a
""el< <Sally .-spaper, Is seeking appltcants tor two 
part-tlme sportswritJng positions. 

The positions will ald In oovenng a cfynamic sports 
market that features an NCAA Dtvis,011 I college 
athletlc prog,am. Toe successful applicants will 
assist In the sports coverage, which will Include 
taking area game reports, staffing area even1s and 
some feature writing. 

Strong writing sl<Jlls and sports knowledge are 
needed . Social media, photography and video sl<Jlls 
are a ptus . 

A FulMlme Carpente, Avall• 
able. Available lo, odd jobs. 
Free esmlates. Lots of experf. 
ence. Ca� 8ob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All of Your Garpontry 
Need$: Cusrom Built Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Ad<fJllons, 
Patios and More Call Andetsh 

Carpontry at 605-E61-1190. 

1460 Contractors 

HANDYMAN AVAILABLE 

Notices 

Pamil to build a .single f'lmily 
dwelling in a Rural Transitional Dis
trict pa Article lS Section IS0S 3.0d 
A,ucle 19 Stttiot'I 1905. Sud prop
erty is legally described :.s Tbc East 
Nine. Hllfldtcd Fifty-thr ee � 
(E9lJ'J or ""' Eos1 Half or !he 
Southwest Quarter (Elt2SWl/4)ly
i"' Sooth of the Hi ghway, Sectioo 
Four (4}, Township Nuiety-lhttt. 
(93). Range Firty-six (56). Y:utktoa 
County. South Dakou. less Hiit,• 
Wll}'J aod roads. £91 1 addreH 1$ 
4409 SD HWY314, Yankton. South 
Dakota 

Notices 

PcriKmlLI RcpRSCntlllllive.s or fflIIY be 
filed wi1h the Cle.rt., 11.00 1. copy of 

Pub1i$bcd row- times .31 the total .- \be cl.tun cruulcd to the Pa,on!ll 
proxim111e cost of S70.74 lllld C4n be R,epresen1t1.ti\'C 
viewed free o( cl!ar;e •1 ww-w.sd
publicnocicc:s,co,n K.u1Aabetm11n 

1 l07 Saint Helen.a S1.reet 
PubUsbtd March 8. 15, l2 & 19, Saint Helena, NE 687'74 
2024. 

Jamie Ba�b 
STATEOFSOUl'HOAKOTA. ) PO Box 144 

COUNTY OF YANKTON 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

S.'\ Crofton. �E 687:30 

Y11.ttkton Coun1y Oetk of Couru 
.atOWaknu,Suitc.205 
Y11J1;.kton, SD $7078 

45 Years Experience General 
Construction Window Doors 
Walding Palnllng Moving ANY 
Call Tex! Mall< 303-862·1395 
REASONABLE. 

Publl�hcd t\Viu 31 rbe 101aJ appro.d- FIRST JUDICIAL ClRCUrt 
mate CO!t or .S19.86 :and can be Michael 0. Stevens 
viewed frtt' o( ciiqe Ill www.sd- tn 1bc Mlllter 0(Tbc Estale Of publkllQt�.com 

l'l>bllsbed Mar<ll I & 8, 2024. 
1485 Home lmpr owment 

STATE OF SOlffH DAKOTA 
Johnson Construction Special• 
lzing in windows, siding, roofing. 
remodeling. All you, home Interi
or & exterior noods. call 605-
454-9789, 

1490 Lawn• Landscaping 

FOR SALE· LAWN CARE 
BUSINESS 

Eatablfshad local fawn care 
buSlness fOf .sale. CaH 

505-<l60-ll 185. 

1530 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNrTY 

Ali real est.ate a<tvertl$ed In 
!his newspaper Is SlbjeCI to 
!he- Federal Fair Housing Act, 
'Which makes 11 llegal to adver
tise any preference, 1-nitatlon, 
or dlscrilllnat1on based on 
race, ca«, religion, sex, handl• 
cap, famlial status or nadonal 
origin, In the sale, rental or fi
nancing of housing or an lnten• 
tlon 10 make any .such Pf&fer
eoce, llmitarion or dlt<:rffi.ina
tlon. Familial status Includes 
chlkffen under lhe age ot 18 
M,g wl1h parents or legal 
guardlanst pregnant women 
and people securing ctJstody ol 
children undet the age ol 18. 

In add�lon, Soolll DakOla 
State Law also prohibits dis• 
crimmOon based oo ancestry 
and cteed . 

Tola paper will not lolowingty 
accept ar,y advertising lor real 
eslate which Is In -Aolalfon of 
the Caw. Al person are hereby 
Informed lh a1 an dwolNngs a<l
vertised a,e available on a 
equal opponunJty basis, 1f you 
be&ieve you have b88tl discrim
inated against In COmee1iOn 
with the sate, tental or ttnano
lng of housing, call the S01Jlh 
Dakota Fair Housfng ombuds
man ar 8n-832-01e1. 

1705 ttems $100 or Less 

COUNTY Of Y AJ<KTDN 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

ARST IOOICIAL CIRCUIT 

In lhc Maner or the: Pttillon or 

CRYSTAL ANN NR1 SON 
(Ci.u'l'Cnl Name) 

For ;I Oiugc ol N:amc IO 

CRYSTAL ANN M§NSCH 
(PROPOSED NA.ME) 

U0\1,24-91 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR AOUL T NAME CHANGE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 1 
Verified Petition (Of AWII Name, 
Change � been flied by Ctys.tfll 
Ano Nelson to Crystal Ann Measeh. 
Oo the 23111 dty of ApriL 2024, 11t Ifie 
hour of 10:00 am .s.a.id ve-rified pe.U� 
tion will be bearcd by this Court be
fore the Honorable David Knoff Pre. 
:siding, at lhe Coon Room in lhc 
Yllnklon County Cowthouse, City 
--qf-Ywton. YIUWOD County, South 
Oa�OUL, Ot U SOOD thetw'?cr as i� 
convenienl (cw tbc c owt. Anyoae 
imy come 11100 appear ai Lbat ti.me 
ud place and show reuons, if any, 
wby � oame sboald noc be 
cbang:ed as rtql.lCSu:d. 
D.llod dtiJ 4111 da.y of March. 2024 as 

Y ankton, Sooth D11.kota 

Jey,�,ca Hall 
Circuit Court Judg e or Clert. of 
COWt 

/\TnST: 
J(>dy lobPWQ 
,;Jerk of Coan 
Bv- Nkhok; Sernmlq 
Depuiy 

.P\lt;)lis.bed four l� 1'I the 100LI ap
pro�ma.1e cos:1 of S69.65 and t;tn be 
viewed fm= or t:barge �t www . .sd• 
publk ooticeuam 

l'llbl�htd M•tth 8, LS. 21 & 29, 
2024. 

STATE OF SOtrTH DAKOTA } 
)>,, 

COUNTY OF Y ANt...'TON ) 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 

FIRST IL'DICI A J .  CIRCUIT 

In lhc M,mer of tbc PedUOa of 
MB.ISSA KA.Y ANN PEARSON 
{Curreo1 Name) 

For II Change or Name- 10 
2•Angel Wing houseplants MELISSA AJ\l'N AMUNDSEN 
$25/each. Call after 4:30pm 805- (Proposed Name) 
387-5715 -�---'------

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

66CIV, 24-90 

NOTICE OF IIEARJNG 

R..JCHARD L SCHMIDT, 

°"'-d. 

66PRO24-08 

NOTICB TO CR.EDITORS 

Nouce is pven lh.a1 00 tJ,e 21$1. cby 
c,f febnllt)', 2024. KM1 Habr:nnan 
and Jamie Sauch, whose addresses 
.ue: 1107 Saint Helen11 Slrett. Saim 
Hdcna, NE 68774; land PO Bo.\ 
144, Crofton, NE 68730; �li ve
ly, we-re appointed ll$ Co-Pmoo!I 
Represeruarives of the E.statc of 
Richard L Sctumdt. 

Crcdl1ors of Occcdeal musl rtlc their 
clai.ou within four moollu lf1cr the 
daro of lhe GM publiclltion or lh4 
11otic:e or lheird1ilJ)$ may be bffled. 

Cla.uns may be filed with th� Co• 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 39 German 
1 Handled article 
6 Locker 40 Michael 

room of Monty 
need Python 

11 Strutting 41 Book 
12 Bakery pa� 

come-on 43 Bumbling 
13 Stallone 44 Put up 

role 45 Lawye�s 
14 Woolly workload 

ones 46 Finishes 
15 Lincoln last 

nickname 
16Heavy 

waves 
18Yang's 

counter• 
pan 

19 Long lunch 
20TV's 

.. Science 
Guy" Bill 

21 Robe 
feature 

23Sculpted 
trunk 

25 Failure 
27Word of 

accord 
28Skeleton 

makeup 
30"Beetle 

Bailey" 
dog 

33Letter 
after 
sigma 

34Pool need 

DOWN 
1 Uses an 

aerosol 
2 Mecca's 

place 
3 Tennis 

tourney 
division 

4 Rickety 
boat 

5 Smells 

36Coffee 
dispenser 

37 Consistent • 

Blacibw-n & Ste,;cCL\. Pro(. l-LC. 
JOO Wes, 4th Street 
Ylllllaoo. SD S7018 
(60S) 665-SSSO 

Pubhmed tllrcc dmcs ai the row � 
prox.im�1c cost oi SS4.90 Gind can be 
viewed free of ch2.f8C :u www.sd• 

publlcooticcs.c om 

l'llbllsbed Mor<b I, 3 & JS. 2024. 

Pim'Ss&DAKOTAN 
Classffleds 

In Print & Online 
www.yankton.net 

S I  DE -s OA p s
co OS I D EU C E  S 
OW LS I E X T ENT 
W A  T E  AB ED --
---N OT so B A D  
FA AC A 5 -e V A  
LO PE o■ s p L I T 
AMP AT EA SE 
TA ST EB UD 

-e L I ND BIO 
DE MO ED I L YA E 
AT ON C E  IE TON 
MA ME T- A E N T 

Yesterday's answer 

6 16-ounce 26Pours, 
beer can as port 

7 Spoken 28Split 
8 Feminist item 

field 29Day 
9 Beginning warmer 

stage 
31 Spell 10 Director 

Hallstrom 32 Starts 

17Ump's 33Subjecl 

call 35O1d auto 
22Gaul 38 Ready to 

invader pick 
24O1d auto 42O1d hand 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. MARCH 22 2024 PAGE9 

PREss&DAKOTAN 
www. yankton.neVclassifieds CLASSIFIEDS 

to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1101 Announcements 1200 Cars 1335 01her Employment 1490 Lawn• Landscaping 2010 Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 
Notices Events 

2024 
CITYWIDE RUMMAGE 

DATES 

SPRIN G 
MAY 3,4, & 5 

FALL 
AUGUST 9, 10 & 11 

Classifieds Work! 
---------

Submit an ad online 
at www.yankton.net 

'All Junk oat0, plekupt, vons, 
running or not WE 8UYI 

FREE PICKUP 

Mclean Auto Salvage 
402<160-0756 

1240 Boats • Watercraft 

1s• 2002 Alumaeraft Oeei bOaL 
Yamaha 25hp. 4-stroke motor. 

Ml'ln Kota Auto Pik>t and remote 
control meter. deplh tinder, built
in battery charger, follcr trailer, 
tarp. Carpeling & 4-matching 
seats, excellent condilion, 
$7,000 605-e65·652S 

1335 01her Employment 

EDUCATION REPORTER 
The Yankton (S.D.) Dally Press & Dakotan - an 
award-winning. five<tay daily located along the banks 
of the Missouri River and near Lewi s and Cfark Lake In 
southeastern South Dakota -Is seeking applicants 
for an education rep<>rter. This person would handle 
our educatlon beat, plus general assignment duties. 
Some page deslg/llng (lnDeslgn) is also Involved. 

Applicants must have stro11g wrltlng and reporting 
skills. Page design skllls, photog,aphy skllls and 
video/social media experlence are helpful. 

Send resumes and wri!Jng samples to: 

PR'Ess&DAKOTAN 
Mr. Kelly Hertz, Editor 
Yankton Press & Dakotan 
319 walnut, Yankton, SD 57078 
or email kelly.hertz@yankton.net 

EOE 

MOZAK'S FLOORS AND MORE 

IS EXPANDING 

2 positions needed either full-time or part
time. warehouse Manager and Delivery 
Person needed. starting pay $17 - $20 per 
hour depending on experience. 
Dvn£s INCLUDE: 
, Oversee and manage all warehOuse operation, 

receiving. storing. and dellwrlng ptoducts to the 
Jobsltes. NO nights or wookends. 

JOSDIJTIES: 

, Travel to Sioux Falls GSiouxCilyonc• a week 
to piekup products 

, Operate forklift-an<) o!her equipment 
• Unload and delivllrcabfnets, laminate countertops, 

and Onyx showers 
QUALIFICATIONS, 

, Must have a valld drivers license 
• Some heaoy lilting required 
• Ability to effectively communicate with coworkers 
• Valld forklift certiftcalion 1s preferred 
BENEFITS 
• 401(11) matching 
• Employee dlscoqnl 

PleaM stop by our office at 
1205 8!08dway 

to flll out an appllcatlon. • Paid«me�ff 

MOZAIC'S 
Floors 6 More 

YourTotal Fl.om<! Design Center 

HELP WAN TED 
Cattle Feedyard In northeast 
Nec<ask• is currently looking 
lor a payloader operator, We 
are a 25.000 head yard wi1h a 
great benefirs package. S1oP 
by o, call klr mo<e lnlormaU0<1. 

Otxon County .,.edyard 
Allen, NE 402-635-2411. 

Classifieds 
665-7811

HELP WANTED: Experienced 
shop mechantc to< Dixon 
County Faedyard at Allen NE. 
Se�·mottvallon Is necessary. 
Full time position with excellent 
bet>Of�s Including, company 
paid health insurance, 40ik, 
pakt vacation, holldays. Other 
optional beoefrts available as 
well. Dixon County Feedyord 
Allen, NE 402-ll35-2411. 

Earn Up To $15,000 
This Summer! 

Driving 
In a Fun Working Environment 

at a Family owned Business! 
GayYille ,ndlorSplnk toat/ons 

No experience or COL 
is required to stan wol1<. 

Paid training to get certified, 
Competitive pay and lots 
ofOffl-ijme opportunity. 

Must be 18or old,r 
with a dean driving record 
and can pass a drug test. 

Apply Today! 
Part-time available too! 

Cbntaa/immyot 

I'� 
sotWIINllgto,i5f,,iaywllt,SD 

605-26N100, 

1435 Carpentry· 

A Full-time Carpenter AvaiJ
able, Avaflable lo, odo jcbs. 
Free es:t.lrTlate:s. Lots or expell
en<.e •. C.lt Bal> E<lwatd,t 8J 
605-685-8651. 

For All of Your Carpentry 
Noods: Custom Btllh Windows, 
Siding, Garage.s, Addl!lons, 
Patios and M«e. Cal Andersh 
Carpent,y al 605-661-1190. 

FOR SALE· LAWN CARE 
BUSIN ESS 

EstabliShed local 1Bwn care 
bUUless fOf sale. Ca.II 

605-660-3185. 

H.O.M.E. MAIN TENANCE 
Lewn mowing, lree Uimmlng, 
hedge and shrub trimm1ng.. gar
den tllling and more. Wil ha.ol 
away. 605-760-3520. 

1530 

• H & H ROOFIN G 
(605) 857-1472 

We lnslalVAepair 
Roofs of all kinds 

FREE 
Inspections/Estimates 

Licensed/BondedJlnsurcd 
Locally Owned & Operated In 

Yankton 
Justus & Team hnve 
20 Years Exporlcneo 
Roforonccs A11ailablo 

FRENCH BULLDOGS 
AKC French 8uldog Puppies, 
DOB- 2125124. 2 lomalo._ 6 
..., ... $3,000-$4,000. can 01 
text 402,360-4931. 

1600 01her Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al real estate advertised in 
this newspaper is subject to 
!he Federal Fair Housing Ac!, 
v.1l6ch makes i1 illegal to actver
tiSG any p,e,e,ence, 1m,tat10n, 
rx da&erimlnadon basact on 
raoe, colo,, rellgloo, sex, hand!• 
cap, famiial status Of natkmal 
oogin. in the salt, ,ental 0t ft
nanoing ol housing o, an Inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, lilmltatlon or disctlmina• 
lion. familial statU$ Includes 
chlidren IMlder the age of 18 
IMlg with pa,ents 0< legal 
guardMlns, pregnant women 
and peopf& .securing custody of 
ct,ildren unde< the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
Slate Law also prohlblls dis· 
atmlnation based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper will 00I knowingly 
accept any a(M3rti-S.ng for real 
esta1& which la ln vloLatiOn of 
lhe law. Ai person are hereby 
fnfornieo that all dweling• ad' 
vertised are avaj&abJe on a 
O'lUOl oppon,.,nlfy l>a$ls. II you 
belfeve vou have beon dscrim• 
lnatad against In OC>OOection 
with the sale, rerttal or flnanc• 
Ing of housing. call tho South 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds
man at 8TT-832·0161. 

1450 Cleaning 1605 Apartment For Rent 
=========J&H Cteanfng currentfy has 

openfngs to clean you, home, 
cabin. or business. Many years 
of experience, feferences avaU
oble 402-84 1-9522. 

1485 Home Improvement 
Johnson Construction Speclal
lzlng in "'4n<10ws, siding, rooling, 
remode�ng. AJI your home interi
or & &xtenor n&eds. can 605-
◄84-9789. 

1wages 
senefttSl 

c;atlOff, 4011< 

IN DEPEN DENT SEN IOR LIVING 
Senior Housing Avaitabae m 

Croflon, NOOraska. 2·8e<ltoom 
unit with garage. Includes ln-unH 
launcky and appOances. For 
showing or questions contact El
isha or Jennifer at Cornerstone 
Associates 402•743-3661. 

1705 Items $100 or Less 
Craftsman mower sett--pro

polled, bag, new oll•filtOI, p!ug, 
$99. Caff 605-665-4372. 

Wheelbarrow S35. nice cargo 
carrier 'Z' S29. 20lb, Propane tank 
S20. SroadcaSler spreader S�S. 
605-665-4372. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION 

ORDINANCE NO 24-W-02 ES
TABUSlflNG PERMAl'o'ENI' 
ZONING REGULATIONS FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY SOIJili 
DAKOTA. PROV(DING FOR THE 
ADMINISTRATION. ENFORCE· 
MENT. Aro."O AM&,"OMENTS 
THEREOF: ANO REPEALl!>IG 
ALL OIU>IN ANCES OR PA.RTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 

FU'S1 Read.lag: 
Marc-h 5, 2024 

Sccoad Rc.idu)g 
March 19. 2024 

Public.:1ooa tn.1e: 
Much 22. 202.t 
IFint Notice of /\dopt100) 

E/fecuve Dxe· 
Apnl 18. 2024 

Notlces 

(20 days after 211d N<llkc of Adop-

Cooo1y, South �ota. less llig.h• 
ways ud ro.ds, E9 I I  addrC$'i u 
.LJ()9 SO HWY 314, Yanluon. South 
Dn0l4 

PubliWd l'Mte :11 1be u:ul appt0.U• 
mate COM of Sl9.86 .wd cu be 
vte""ed free. of charge 11 www_sd
publkootlCes.com 

l"ubllshed Mart.h ?Z & 29, ?OU. 

tion) ST A TE OF SOUTH DA KOT A 

Dated this 19th day or M:uch. 2024 COUNTY Of' Y ANKTON 

John Muqwinit, Yunkton CO\l.Ot)' IN ClRCUITCOURT 
Commmio.n Owr 

FIRST JUDICIAL C!RCUTT 
ATTEST: 

Piny Ho,em. Yankton Coyn1y Audi• In I.be Ma.lte:t of U)(' Petaoon o( 
10< GBYSTAI ANN NFJ SON 
Publuhcd �c at lht. totAI approx.i- fCurrer1t N�) 

��:ed
co

��fS";�� � =-� For11Changco(Nameto 
publicnot�.com 

Publbhed Mardi ?2, 2024. 

NOTICE Of' PUBLIC HEAJUNG 

Nooce 1s hctcby g_1vc11 th/JI II pub-Uc 
hcarins wdl be hdd bdore!: I.be 
Yankton County Board- of Adjust
ment. Yan�1on Coonry, Soul.t'I Cato• 
ta. J.1 6:3-0 P..M. oo the 2nd d4y ol 
April '2024 at !he Yam.ton Coum.y 
Government CenlC!f, ColWll1$.Sioocn 
Ch:unbm, 321 West TI)ird St., 
Yan�on, South Dakota. Dianne 
L.isl i$ reqUdllog III Conditional Use
Pcrmh to build 11 ,:in&)e f-11.m.il)' 
d'-�•clling in .a Rural Trnnsition.tl lm
Uict peer Article 18 Sce1iot1 1805 !IJMI 
Article 19 Section l 90S. S4ld prop
erty lS legally dc,c-tibl!:d as The E.354 
Nlac. Hu.adrcd ht'iy-tbrec feel 
(E)Sl'l o( ihc Ea,1 Half or ihc 
Sout.tt-.·�t Quuter {Elf2SWll.i)l)'
ing Sooth of the Hi.shway, Section 
Fonr (-4). Townfflip Nlne1y-lhRe 
(93), Range Fifty-51:\ (S6), Y11n1cton 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS 

1 Cattle 
spread 

6 Enlrance 
hall 

380nce 
more 

40Subway 
suppon 

42Chutzpah 
43Entertain 
44 Invited 
458ar 

supply 

CRYSTAL ANN MENSCH 
(PROPOSED NAME) 

66CIV: 2.a.91 

NOTICE OF KEA.RING 
FOR ADULT NAME CHANGE 

NOTICE lS HEREB'I:' GIVEN a 
Vcn.lic:d Petition ror AG.Iii Nunc 
0,.111n,gc bas botn fi.le<I by Crystal 
Ann Nel.M)n to Crystal AM Mensch. 
0n the 13"' day of April. 202-l, M I.he 
bour of 10:00 am said �·erifled peri• 
don will be �d by this Coon bt· 
fore the Hoaorable Oavtd Knoff Pre
s1dmg. � the Court Room m the 
Yanl.,on C()Ullf)' Coun.hou�. Ci1y 
or Yanl.1011, Yanklon County, South 
Dakota. or as sooa thc:rnftcr a.'i b 
c:onvenienr for r.he court. Anyooc 
DUlY c;omc and appear lll ui.1 Wl',t.
and pl� and mow�- if any, 
,..,,by said name 1hoold nOl bt 
chan.ged 2S reqUt:Sled 
�ed lh1s 4• �y ol MIR-h. 2024 n.1 
Yankton. Soulh Dakota 

E L EC Tl B L  I T Z 
A E TA 01 L I THE 
S E TU Pl 0 L SEN 
--AD s p OT- -
TA J■ A L  P■ HI P 

A C  AO I A I D O RA 
FA M l  L y N A  MES 
F R  EE ■F OM E N T  
y E s■ W O  NI GE E -- MA Fl A CA 
I N  D E  XI GO MAD 

OU 0 T El OP ER A 
S T  EE 01 NA STY 

Yesterday's answer 

11 Com
hllSk4r 
city 

12Goofy 
13"Under

standr DOWN 7 Binary 26 Geolo-
14 Flexes 
150uarter

back 
Manning 

16"Ev1ta· 
role 

18Model buy 
192016 

Olympics 
host 

20That lady 
21 Genesis 

name 
22Shop tool 
24 rn1e paper 
25Hunting 

goddess 
27Hay unit 
29Pinnacle 
32Spots 
33Half a 

sawbuck 
34Notre 

Dame's 
Par
seghian 

35Catch 
some z·s 

36Rink 
surface 

1 Astaire's digit gist's 
frequent 8 Stadium in concern 
partner New York 27 Split 

2 ActiVJSt 9 Salad stan 
Bloomer green 28 Saws 

3 Stadium in 10Took 11 30Threat 
Washing
ton, D.C. 

4 Letter 
before psi 

5 Chopper 
6 Bran 

offering 

easy 
17 Non

believer 
23 Rap's 

Dr.-
24Party 

staple 

ender 
31 Goes by 
33 Penalized 
39"-had 

rt!" 
41 French 

friend 











Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
March 19, 2024 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by John 
Marquardt at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 19th, 2024.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don 
Kettering and John Marquardt; Absent: Wanda Howey-Fox.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners. 
 
Action 2486C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
meeting agenda, adding strategic planning discussion. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
There was a public comment from Bob Gleich. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Lori Cowman from Planning and Development District III presented the 2023 Performance 
Report. 
 
Action 2487AUD: A Motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Juvenile Detention Center agreement with Minnehaha County for 2024. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Commissioner Fox joined the meeting at 6:20. Fox noted she had conflicts regarding claims. 
 
Action 2488C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the March 
5, 2024 minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2489Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Goshen Nation, LLC, owner of record, has caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Lots A1, A2, A3, A4, A5, A6, A7, A8, A9 and A10 of Lot 
21, Whitetail Run, SE1/4, NE1/4 , Section 16-93N-56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South 
Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 
Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2490Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Fred Bender, owner of record, has caused a plat to be made 
of the following real property: Parcel A and Parcel B in Tract 1, South 244 Feet of the Replat 
of Lot 1 Lake View Bluffs, NE1/4, Section 16-93N-56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 2 
 

 

Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 
Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2491Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Ryan List, owner of record, has caused a plat to be made of 
the following real property: Paige Addition, E1/2, SW1/4, Section 10-93N-56W, hereinafter 
referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat 
to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. 
Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and 
conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on 
such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2492Z: A motion was made by Kettering and seconded by Klimisch to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Eileen Hillesland, owner of record, has caused a plat 
to be made of the following real property: Lot 2 of Parcel C of McVay Addition. SW1/4, 
NW1/4, Section 18-93N-56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of 
Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and 
Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has 
been executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, 
erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby 
authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2493Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Eileen Hillesland, owner of record, has caused a replat to be 
made of the following real property: Lots 1 and 2 of Parcel A and the remaining portion of 
Parcel B of McVay Addition, NW1/4, SW1/4, SW1/4, NW1/4, Section 18-93N-56W. Now to be 
known as Hillesland Tract 2, NW1/4, SW1/4, SW1/4, SW1/4, NW1/4, Section 18-93N-56W 
hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted 
such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for 
approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law 
and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on 
such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2494Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Kettering to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Beth Kaltsulas, owner of record, has caused a replat to be 
made of the following real property replat of 5 AND 5A, Block 1 Marina Dell Estates, Lot 6 
and 7 of Marina Dell Estates West Subdivision, W1/2, SW1/4, Section 8-93N-56W. Now to be 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 3 
 

 

known as Lot 9, Block 1 of Marina Dell Estates and Lot 6A of Marina Dell Estates West 
Subdivision, W1/2, SW1/4, Section 8-T93N-R56W hereinafter referred to as Utica South 
Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 
Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 
applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2495: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the following 
resolution: Whereas it appears Dumont Holdings, owners of record, has caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Lots 4, 5 and 6, Forest Lake Subdivision, NW1/4, Section 
13-93N-57W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and 
has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2496A: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the claims: 
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 2497C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Kettering to approve the 
following claim: Court: Harmelink & Fox Law Office (Prof Services) $2,377.34. Voting Aye: 
Heine, Klimisch, Kettering and Marquardt. Fox abstained; motion carried, 4-0. 
 
Action 2498AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of February 29, 
2024 showing Total Cash of $12,554,015.88. The General Fund was $8,172,598.15, Special 
Funds were $1,988,114.09; and Trust and Agency Funds were $2,393,303.64 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $12,554,015.88. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Bill Maibaum to rezone a lot in a 
Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2) to a Low Density Rural Residential District 
(R1). All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0  
 
There were no public comments on the rezone. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Marquardt closed public comment. 
 
Commission updates:  Detention task force, GOED update, and Wind task force tour. The 
board will meet in the Commission Chambers April 5th at 2:00 p.m. for strategic planning. 



Yankton County Commission                               03-05-24 
 Page 4 
 

 

Veteran’s Administrator Rob Stickney will be hosting a veteran coffee at the VFW March 26th, 
2024 at 10:00 a.m.   
 
Action 2499C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to recess the regular 
session at 6:45 p.m. and convene in executive session to discuss Poor Relief Issues Pursuant 
to SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
Action 2500C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adjourn executive 
session at 7:15 p.m. and reconvene in regular session. All present voted aye; motion carried, 
5-0. 
 
Action 2501C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve CW.BUR.24-
01-004 $1,250.00, CW.Bur.24-1-005 $1,250.00, CW.MI.24-1-006 $500.00, CW.MI.24-1-007 
$500.00 for a total payment $3,500.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There was no action on personnel issues. 
 
Action 2502C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to adjourn. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
John Marquardt, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem 
Yankton County Auditor 



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 
VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02362 

101 

N/A 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ITEM ff 

  

  

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-4-34422

101-4-34422

DESCRIPTION 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

AMBULANCE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 0000 NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

PAGE: 1 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

111. 77

214. 36 

326.13 



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02362 

101 

111 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

COMMISSIONERS 

ITEM It 

01-03531

01-03531

HealthEquity 

HealthEquity 

I-202403273353 

I-202403273354 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-41500

101-5-111-41500 

DESCRIPTION 

GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 

GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

103.50 

103.50 

207.00 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:56 PM 

01 

02362 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankcon councy 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

ELECTIONS 

ITEM II 

01-12016 MCLEOD'S PRINTING & OFF I-202403273370 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273426 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202403283441 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42400

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

RENTALS - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

PAGE: 3 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

299.80 

152.20 

280.07 

732.07 
---------------------------------------------------- ----------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02892 PATRICIA LACROIX I-202403283431

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202403273403

01-04312 WHALEN LAW OFFICE, P.C. I-202403273405

 

 

 
  

 

 

   

  

   

  

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202403273368 

01-04483 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE I-202403273369

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202403273404

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202403283434

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202403283435

01-11080 LACROIX LAW OFFICE I-202403283433

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202403283432 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202403283437

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42220 NEGLECTED - COURT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

101-5-130-42900 PUBLISHING - COURT 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

PAGE: 4 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

150.00 

2,650.00 

4,001.80 

54.08 

62.24 

57.14 
67.34 

55.10 

53.06 
54.08 

55.10 

58.16 
51.02 

159.25 

126.75 

13,250.00 

2,296.70 
1,255.20 

2,018.49 
880.00 

30. 72 

27,386.23 

-----------------------
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

-----------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273419

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-141-42600 SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

PAGE: 5 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

90 .14 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 56 PM 

01 

02362 

101 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 142 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

TREASURER 

ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273418

01-24001 YANKTON COUNTY TREASURE I-202403273349

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42600 

101-5-142-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

PAGE: 6 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

266.53 

95.64 

362.17 
------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------



3/28/2024 2: 56 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 151 STATES 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01489 DEBRA LILLIE 
01-02483 CULLIGAN 
01-04484 SD CLE INC. 

ATTORNEY 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 04-02-202

ITEM fl 

I-202403273364 
I-202403283450
I-202403273371

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42610
101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42700

DESCRIPTION 

DIVERSION - STATES ATTY 
SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 
TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

PAGE: 7 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

145. 94 
42.74 

500.00 

688.68 

------------- -----------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------

- ------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202403273408

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403273411

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403273412

01-04092 TRUGREEN I-202403273376 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202403283452 

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202403283447

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202403283448 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42600 
101-5-161-42800 
101-5-161-42800 
101-5-161-42500 
101-5-161-42600 
101-5-161-42800 
101-5-161-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 
UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 
MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

PAGE: 8 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

67.49 
239.05 

1,818.18 
116. 29 

26.98 
2,580.34 

84.00 

4,932.33 

---------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------

----------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 9 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS - 04-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 
==================================================================================================================================== 

01-12009 MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH I-202403273390

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273420

101-5-162-42500 

101-5-162-42600 

MAINTENANCE - DOE 

SUPPLIES - DOE 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

389.95 

66.85 

456.80 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------------------- --------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202403273380
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273421

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42600 
101-5-163-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

ITEMS 
PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

10 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

63.00 
62.19 

125.19 
----------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273423 
01-21042 VERIZON I-202403283442

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42600 
101-5-165-42400 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - VSO 
RENTALS - VSO 

PAGE: 
ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

15.65 
40.01 

55.66 
----------- ------------------------------------------------------------------ - ------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-04092 TRUGREEN

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

DIRECT PAYABLES 

- 04-02-202 

BUILDING 

ITEM # 

I-202403273413 

I-202403273377 

I-202403283483

I-202403273407 

I-202403283453

I-202403283454
I-202403283455

I-202403283456
I-202403283446

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800 
101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42500 

101-5-169-42800 

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600
101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500 
101-5-169-42800 

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

12 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

665.38 
91. 92 

396.66 
940.47 

16.15 
418.99 

404.36 

176. 50 

6,475.38 

9,585.81 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00074 AVERA HEALTH dba AVERA I-202403283472 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283475

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283476

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283477 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283478 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202403273360 

01-04376 GR-EMERGENCY VEHICLE OU I-202403273394

01-04421 ARTISTIC CUSTOM BADGES I-202403273381

01-04482 CARLSONS BODY SHOP I-202403273382 

01-05295 FEDEX I-202403273352 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202403283458

01-13252 NORTHTOWN AUTOMOTIVE I-202403273396

01-15118 PENNINGTON COUNTY JAIL I-202403273383 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273427

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF

101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE SHERIFF

101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 

101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT -

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF 

PAGE: 13 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

SHERIF 

SHERIF 

SHERIF 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

280.00 

260.29 

254.07 

149.00 

390.00 

1,001.54 

6,800.00 

988.70 

872.00 

48.27 

9.63 

847.24 

361.34 

178.64 

12,440.72 

----------------- ---------------------------------
--------------------------------

---------------------------- ----------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP

ITEM II 

I-202403283470
I-202403283471

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES 

101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES 

-

-

01-01147 BOB BARKER COMPANY, INC I-202403273351 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 

01-01442 AARMS I-202403273392 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES -

01-01442 AARMS I-202403273393 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES -

JAIL 
JAIL 

JAIL 

JAIL 

PAGE: 14 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! AMOUNT 

226.10 

3,399.67 

398.88 

175.00 
175.00 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283479 101-5-212-43500 MINOR EQUIPMENT - JAIL 525.80 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283480 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 39.98 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202403283481 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 86 .13 

01-02738 IDEMIA IDENTITY & SECUR I-202403273350 101-5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 2,474.00 

01-03073 DIAMOND DRUGS I-202403273355 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 2,110.83 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202403273356 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,140.24 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202403273357 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,215.42 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202403273358 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICES - JAIL 5,128.21 

01-03782 NIJO I-202403273395 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 2,460.00 

01-04205 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202403283461 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 96.22 

01-04205 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP HOS I-202403283462 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 122.39 

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202403273359 101-5-212-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - JAIL 165.26 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283463 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 186.84 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283464 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 57.08 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283465 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 28.24 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283466 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 25.12 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283467 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES JAIL 14 .12 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283468 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 11. 00 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202403283469 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 105.06 

01-04465 WHITNEY DELFORGE I-202403273400 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,925.00 

01-07471 HARDING GLASS I-202403273391 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 3,947.00 

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202403273417 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 55.49 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202403283451 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 999.43 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202403283459 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 165.56 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202403283449 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 155.00 

01-15051 PHARMCHEM INC. I-202403273399 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 1,923.51 

01-15097 PHOENIX SUPPLY I-202403273398 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 525.43 

01-18290 STRACHAN SALES, INC I-202403273397 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 2,079.00 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202403283436 101-5-212-42300 PUBLISHING - JAIL 50.00 

01-24017 YANKTON ANESTHESIOLOGY I-202403283473 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 122.40 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 40,314.41 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES 

VENDOR 

01-03039 
01-03122 
01-18049
01-18610 

NAME ITEM # 

DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPME I-202403273378 
DIVE RESCUE INTERNATION I-202403273365 
M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202403273386 

TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202403273367 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42600
101-5-226-42600
101-5-226-42100
101-5-226-42600

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - YSAR 
SUPPLIES - YSAR 
INSURANCE - YSAR 
SUPPLIES - YSAR 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 

15 
PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

135.00 
2,088.16 
7,948.00 

557.99 

10,729.15 

----------------------------------------
--------------------------------

------------------------
-----------------------

------------ -



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK/I AMOUNT 

==================================================================================================================================== 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273425 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 201.77 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 201.77 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

VENDOR SET: 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02362 

101 

421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'$ CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273424

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-421-42600 SUPPLIES - NURSE 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK/I AMOUNT 

25.32 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE TOTAL: 25.32 
-------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------- - -----------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PAGE: 18 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECKII AMOUNT 
==================================================================================================================================== 

01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER I-202403273387 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 1,500.00 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403283438 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 139.40 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403273415 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 125.30 

01-04335 HENRY SCHEIN I-202403273362 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 339.16 

01-04335 HENRY SCHEIN I-202403273363 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 285.00 

01-04479 TOTAL SAFETY U.S., INC. I-202403273374 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 372 .40 

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES I-202403273372 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 149.00 

01-08009 INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES I-202403273373 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 14 9. 00 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202403283457 101-5-424-42600 SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 67.88 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202403283443 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 340.89 

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202403283445 101-5-424-42800 UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 1,064.17 

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202403273384 101-5-424-42100 INSURANCE - AMBULANCE 12,334.25 

01-24004 YANKTON MEDICAL CLINIC I-202403283474 101-5-424-42200 PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 118. 00 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE TOTAL: 16,984.45 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:56 PM 

01 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 19 

PACKET: 

FUND 

02362 

101 

DEPARTMENT: 445 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

GENERAL FUND 

MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

ITEM # 

01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202403283428 

I-202403283430 

I-202403283429

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC

01-04365 BILL SCHAEFFER

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

101-5-445-00000

DESCRIPTION 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

HEARINGS - MENTAL ILLNESS 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

24.00 

563.00 

24.00 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 611. 00 
------------------------------------------------------ -------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton county 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202403273409

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202403283440 

01-01663 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS I-202403273389 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403273414

01-02520 KATIE DOTY I-202403273388 

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202403273379 

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202403273416 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-611-42900

101-5-611-42800

101-5-611-42400

101-5-611-4 280 0

101-5-611-42900 

101-5-611-42600 

101-5-611-42900 

DESCRIPTION 

4H - EXTENSION 
UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

RENTALS - EXTENSION 

UTILITIES - EXTENSION 

4H - EXTENSION 

SUPPLIES - EXTENSION 
4H - EXTENSION 

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 20 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

29.99 

373.91 

74.85 

86.00 

173.96 

1,270.22 

52.87 

2,061.80 

--------------------------------
--------------------------------------------

--------------------------------
------------------------



3/28/2024 2:56 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 615 

VENDOR NAME 

01-20017 ULINE 

GENERAL 

WEED 

County 
CLAIMS 
FUND 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

- 04-02-202 

ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

I-202403273337 101-5-615-42600 SUPPLIES - WEED 

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED 

PAGE: 21 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

210.18 

210.18 

--------------------
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



3/28/2024 

VENDOR SET: 

2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 Yankton County 

02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

101 GENERAL FUND 

711 PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202403273422

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-711-42600 SUPPLIES - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

42.10 

42.10 

128,569.11 



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 23 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK#! AMOUNT 
====================--============================================================================================================== 

633.64 
316.62 

64.64 

441.80 

1,087.64 
1,326.96 

179.00 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC I-202403273319 

01-00810 AMG AVERA OCCUPATIONAL I-202403273320 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202403273321 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202403273322 

01-02157 CERTIFIED LABORATORIES I-202403273323 

01-03162 DAKOTA FLUID POWER INC I-202403273324
01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202403273325

01-03820 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202403273326 

01-05242 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL & C I-202403273327 

01-06007 GEOTEK ENGINEERING & TE I-202403273328 

01-10334 KIMBALL MIDWEST I-202403273329 

01-11049 LEAF I-202403273330 

01-12197 MOTOROLA I-202403273331 

01-14030 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS I-202403273332 

01-17027 RPM UNLIMITED I-202403273333

01-18242 SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202403273334 

01-19005 TRUCK TRAILER SALES & s I-202403273335 

01-19049 TITAN MACHINERY I-202403273336 

01-24003 YANKTON DAILY P & D I-202403273338 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 

201-5-311-42800 UTILITIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42200 PROF SERVICES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42500 MAINTENANCE - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42600 SUPPLIES - HWY 

201-5-311-42300 PUBLISHING - HWY

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 

595.49 

12.79 
1,636.75 

490.62 
124.98 
249.59 

52.99 

497 .13 
3,762.64 

42.75 
52.65 

372.53 

11,941.21 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 11,941.21 



3/28/2024 
VENDOR SET: 

2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 

Yankton County 
PACKET: 
FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

01 
02362 
207 
225 

KASI'S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 
EMERGENCY 911 FUND 
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR 

01-01200 
01-02692
01-12132

NAME 

CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 
CENTURYLINK 

ITEM# 

I-202403283439 
I-202403273361 

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202403273406 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800 
207-5-225-42800 
207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 
UTILITIES - E911 
UTILITIES - E911 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!/ AMOUNT 

1,100.36 
173.48 
120.39 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 1,394.23 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 1,394.23 



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02362 KASI'S CLAIMS 04-02-202 
FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

DEPARTMENT: 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202403273410
01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202403273375
01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202403283444
01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202403273385

01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202403273366 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

226-5-222-42600 
226-5-222-42400 
226-5-222-42800

226-5-222-42100 

226-5-222-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - EDS 
RENTALS - EDS 
UTILITIES - EDS 
INSURANCE - EDS 
SUPPLIES - EDS 

ITEMS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

PAGE: 25 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

539.81 
174.57 

17.04 
7,125.00 

558.00 

8,414.42 
-------------------------------------- ------------------------ ----------------------------------------------------------------------

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL: 8,414.42 



3/28/2024 2:56 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02362 KASI' S CLAIMS - 04-02-202 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT: 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-09274 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC. I-202403283482 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

233-5-920-00000

DESCRIPTION 

MISC. - COUNTY BUILDINGS 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

78,000.00 

78,000.00 

78,000.00 

228,318.97 



 3/26/2024 11:21 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     85

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  3/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     3/28/2024

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  323,109.29  VEH          114.00    010 PENSU    1550.00               FED W/H  468,935.94   37,776.13

HOUR     7,264.00  155,320.10                         011 ROTH     3485.65               FICA     502,970.46   31,184.19   31184.19

OVERT      709.05   25,155.87                         020 AFLAC     910.03               MEDI     502,970.46    7,293.10    7293.10

VAC        466.25    5,951.09                         030 COL       193.69

SICK       454.50    6,301.28                         050 OPTLG     293.84

CELL         0.00      900.00                         100 NRS        69.44

LONG         0.00      200.00                         11  SDRS6   16472.96    16472.96

HOL        473.00    2,023.56                         12  SDRS8   15942.12    15942.12

FNRL        23.00      399.44                         410 FLEXA    3556.62

                                                      420 LIFE      290.69

                                                      430 FLEXC     411.56

                                                      440 VSP       510.66

                                                      450 DELTA    2523.88

                                                      460 MEDI     2839.71

                                                      461 MEDI                40000.80

                                                      463 MEDI                11405.04

                                                      464 HSA      3256.00

                                                      465 MEDI                16334.64

                                                      467 MEDI     3111.90

                                                      471 MEDI                 4226.54

                                                      P7  SPOUS     195.89

TOTALS:  9,389.80  519,360.63               114.00                55614.64   104382.10                         76,253.42   38477.29

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,373.29     6,373.29         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       591.75     5,781.54

101-141      16,902.18    16,702.18         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,630.76     2,798.92    12,472.50

101-142      20,843.28    20,843.28         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,901.10     3,290.00    15,652.18

101-151      40,341.69    40,341.69         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     3,029.36     6,355.56    30,956.77

101-161       9,123.82     7,885.66       495.82       488.34       200.00        54.00     1,078.97     1,116.82     6,874.03

101-162      24,254.15    24,104.15         0.00         0.00       150.00         0.00     3,625.18     3,024.43    17,604.54

101-163      17,082.96    16,882.96         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     1,037.46     2,835.19    13,210.31

101-165       3,610.60     3,507.44         0.00       103.16         0.00         0.00       500.51       322.18     2,787.91

101-169       4,952.18     4,902.18         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00       362.66       629.37     3,960.15

101-211      75,555.60    74,997.36       558.24         0.00         0.00         0.00     9,560.04    10,539.55    55,456.01

101-212      95,084.19    83,073.91    12,010.28         0.00         0.00         0.00    12,110.91    13,335.22    69,638.06

101-213       1,100.00     1,050.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00       114.15       985.85

101-421       3,497.36     3,497.36         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       509.56       464.70     2,523.10

101-424      80,340.59    64,732.63    11,910.72     3,597.24       100.00         0.00     5,927.68    12,336.92    62,075.99



 3/26/2024 11:21 AM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     86

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  3/01/2024

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     3/28/2024

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-427       1,180.35     1,180.35         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       140.30     1,040.05

101-611       8,851.40     8,751.40         0.00         0.00       100.00         0.00       843.39     1,338.79     6,669.22

101-612       2,301.60     2,301.60         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       138.10       176.07     1,987.43

101-711      12,398.85    12,398.85         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,402.05     1,685.12     8,311.68

201-311      82,653.07    72,262.36         0.00    10,280.71        50.00        60.00     9,546.96    13,192.49    59,853.62

226-222      10,904.04    10,517.31       180.81       205.92         0.00         0.00     1,240.08     1,689.76     7,974.20

248-212       2,123.43     2,123.43         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       169.87       276.13     1,677.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      519,474.63   478,429.39    25,155.87    14,675.37     1,100.00       114.00    55,614.64    76,253.42   387,492.57

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  141         MANUAL INPUT:    0           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 141


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Declare Items as Surplus or Destroy
	List of Items to Destroy from Grounds/Maintenance
	List of Items to Surplus or Destroy

	Item 6: ConnectSD Program
	Agenda Request Form
	Commission Introduction Yankton Co

	Item 9: List -  CUP
	Item 10: Approve March 19, 2024 Minutes
	Item 11: Claims
	Item 12: Approve March 2024 Payroll



